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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at September 30, 2021

Particulars

Shareholder's equity & liabilities
Share capltal
Autlrorized share capital

lssued, subscribed and paid-up-capital

Reserve, surplus or contingenq. account
Reserve for exceptional losses
Reserve for unrealized gain
Profit or Loss Appropriation Acaount

Total shareholders' equity

Balances offund & accounts
Fire insurance business
Marine insurance business (Cargol
Marine insurance business IHull)
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous insurance business

Liabilides and p.ovlslons
Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whetierdue or intimated
Amountdue to other persons orbodies carrying on insurance business
LonS term loan
Shoft term loan
Lease Liability
Premium deposit
Sundry creditors
Provision for income tax
Provision for deferred tax

Total liabllities, tund & provlsions

Total shareholders' equity & liabilities

Assets and properties
Non-currellt assets
Property, plant & equipments
Intangible Assets
Investments in treasury bond

Right-of-use asset

Current assets
Stock of printing, stationery & stamps
Amountdue faom other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
Advance, deposit & prepayments
Interest and dMdend receivable
Shortterm investment
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets and properdes
Net asset value per share

Amount in Taka
30.09.21 31.12.20

Notes

4.00

4.00

5.00

5.01

5.02

1,000,000,000 1,000.0 00,000

396,585,002 206,636,a06

6.00 40,270,544 t76,133J77

240,000,000

156,585,002

79,3s0,000

127,246,A06
72t,734,663

4,746,141
30,704,19A

114,734,663

1,495,6? 4
10,656,469

10,751,956

2t,894,299
343,88s

7,049,987

t90,4L7

52,557,990

44,5A7,061

590,268
53,922,242
24,475.A16

,t,
183,141,007

L97,921,771

t2,579,324
137,318,038

76,844,2A3

69,433,908

1,245,7L6

147,604,092
r55,432,323

33,532,603

17,441,247
1d384,190
s0,4a4,267

81,406,7 47
55,340,774

2,764,A34

755 79
7.00

8.00
9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00
13.00

14.01
14.03

19.00

20.00
21.00

22.00
23.00

24.00

29_OO

15.00

16.00

17.00

18.00 15,358,646 16,627,263

718,7 54,591 727 924,454

1,115,339.593 934,561,261

7 1 2 7l 352

646

1,115,3 39,593 934,361,267
r6.52 26,o4

4,349,069
120,576,142
1,t4,082,510

5,887,s16
419,670,699
138,270,5?2

2,719,142
111,275,061

125,057,055

5,964,680
254,471,4A4
144,337,223

.",.,+/dL*.". hee

242,0'1.4,907

t29,532
2s,000,000

244,564,2?2
151,079

25,000,000

M"
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Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Profit or Loss Appropriation Account

For the period from lst,uly to 30 September 2021

NotesParticulars

Net profit after tax for the year broughtdown
Balance broughtforward from last period

TOTAL

Reserve for exceptional losses
Stock Dividend
Prior year's adjustment
Balance transferred to stateme nt of financial position

TOTAL 3 6

, -*,.iffi**", left \-i\

Amountin Taka
luly.Sept2l July-Sept20

2,234,828
29,469,37L

-53,121,968
118,373,063

37,704,198 65,251,095

30,704,198

1,000,000

62,751,O95

2,500,000

2



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Stateme[t ofProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income

For the period from 1st July to 30 Septemb€r ZO21

NotesParticulars

Operating pront/0oss) b-.nsferred from:
Fire insurance revenue account
Marine caryo lnsurance revenue account
Marine hull ansurance revenue account
Motor insurance revenue account
Miscellaneous insurance revenue account
l{on-operadn8lncome

Dividend income

Mlscellaneous Income
Pront/ (Loss) on saleofshare
Pront/ (Loss) on saleofassers

Total Income
Less: Management Expenses
ExpeNes of i,lanagement (not appltcabtc to any parlrcular ftrnd
or account)

FlnanceCost
et Profit/(Loss) before tax and WPPF

Workers' Pront particlpadon fund
N€t Proflt after WPPF

Provlsion for taxalion:

Deferred tax

Provlsion for laxadon:
Profit after t t Eansfered to proflt & loss appropdadon accoont
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value ofshares
Total comprehensive lncome

Earnlng PerShare (EPS)

51 -98,1

-94,338,416

429,639
-824,010

335,219
7 36

11,417,337 7,787,50327 _OO

27.OO

27.00

27.OO

27.OO

25.00

26.00

t4.02
14.03

297,999
5,000

-183,105

-90,s36,506

5,910,555

692

655
1,917,065 -93,393,098

-317 763 7

-40,219,A74

5 16

-s3,rz 968

-43,230 l063,229 -33t004 1,329,5a8
sa,203,366 1,900,a21 -51,792,380

1.29 7.20 0.09 -6.69

L2,229,215

10,067,974

744322

23.02

28.00

76,

'M" "n.wil",.", Mfufu

Amount ill Taka Amount in Taka
lan.Sept 20 ,uly-Sept21 July-Sept20

53,955,636 109,970,812
-s6,o43,754

50,575,211

166,464
54,858,387

4,39932a

-7,273.59A

44,484,04A
,681,949

45,328,863

22,773,44A

-8,369,189

8,037,9S1
-327,494

4,745,676
-3,612.665

20,861,859

319,779
-925

75,247,A42

ta',228
-246,148

437
75,136,289

29,A43,274

3,060,180

t2s,1lg,fit

22,179,87A

6,714,659
42,232,434 96,423,634 2,O12,91A -94,062,7 53

2,077,0A7 4,670,649
+o,221,747

L3,174,O1A

92,212,9A4

35,O72,A47
t4,093,134

.979,777
33,975,519

7,O97,328
40s,t6?

-722,930

27,O47,729 57,140,138 2,234,A2A

- -

I

3

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an intetral part ofthese financial statements.
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated Revenue Account

For the period from 1st luly to 30 Seplember 2021

CI.AIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE{NSURANCE:

Less: Outstandlngclalms at the €ndofrhe Previous year

Total Clalms under Pollcles l€ss Relnsurrncer:

Paid durlng the period:

Add; Total €ltlmated liabtllty in resp€c-t of outsEndlng
clalmsatthe.nd ofthe }larwhether due or indmate4

Management Expenses

Proflt/(Loss) transferr€d to statement of Proflt or
Loss and Other Compreh€nslve lncom€

Reserve for Unexplr€d Rlsks ransferred to Balance
orFuhds and Account at th€ €nd ofthe year tn the
statem€nt of ,ln.rclal Posluon

Total

Reserve forUnexpired Rlsk ln the Ealance of Funds and
Account at $e b€ginnlng of the year :

Premlum L€ss Re-insurance

Commlsslon on Re-insurance ceded

,(h,= t *,"W.ilo^" Me

4

Marlne Cargo Marln€ Hull Total
30.09.21

Total
30.09.20

29,348,336 3,006,358 1,95t,269 23,2A4 34.329,447 25,060,886

r58,534,8S3 ls,443.643 9,762,517 183,141,007 156,951,418

1a7,Aa3Ja9

180.700.710

18,450,001

72,386,49A

LL,L13,7AO

7,749,137

23,244 217,47O,454

200,836,339

182,O12,3O1

99,704,597

7,1tt2,679 6,063,503 3,364,649 23,244 L6,634,tt5 {l23O3,707

25,442,625 34,658,367 626,643 9,335.704 s,393,097 75,A96,476
77,445,191,
75,809,267

(8,369,189) 8.037.951 -327,A94 4,745,676 -3,6t2,665 st3,a79 ,98,145,904

34.00

35.00

6.00 10,751,956 2\A94,299 343,885 7,0A9,9A7 790,417 40,270,544 38,501,876

35,tr4A,O7\ 70,651.120 642,674 24,576,O16 |,994,L32 133,315,014 1 13r

1

3,313,300 145,908 6,851,049 737,544 t2,441,036

26,879,a91 343,885 17,724,96733.00

5,25d880 152,881 780,506

35,++8,O71 6+2,571 Ztl,s7 6,ot6 1,994,132

\s\

L,,rou.rru
I

I s+.zzs,tn

T mrL-r.-
I 7o.5s1.12o

| ,o.rro,rr"

-BprrEl ?r.6rs,
133,31S.014

I es,:eo,e:of4?fi4?T roql6os::



Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insumace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in rcspect of outstarding claims at the
end ofthe year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous year (ifany)

Total Chims und€r Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission

Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(ioss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe yeat

Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

Amoutrt in Trka
30.09.21 30.09.20

Notes

3,313,300 -2,150,138

33.00 26,879,891

5,254,880

35,t97,t44
4,858,603

Mb
co>F#se.-re,.ry ,on\ffi***,t&W*

35,,148,071 37,905,609

34.00 7,182,619 78,856J73

35.00 25,882,625

(8,369,189)

'7,'155,138

31,553,056

(94,338,4t6)

6.00 10,751,956 14,078,858

35,,148,071 37,905,609

DI

29,348,536

158,534,853

20,908,842

148,049,',17',|

187,883,389

180,700,710

168,9s8,619

90,t02,246

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Fire Insurance Revenue Account

For the period from I st July to 30 September 2021

M
\



Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Marine Cargo lnsurance Revenue Account

For the period from 1st July to 30 September 2021

Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

CIaims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding
claims at the end of the year whether due or intimated

Less: Outstanding claims at the end oftJle previous year (if
anv)

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

Notes AmouDt in Taka
30.09.2r 30.09.20

13,106,886 9,474,201

54,735,748
2,877,486

37,624,273
2,07 4,336

33.00

70.654,120 49.1 72,810

3,006,358

15,443,643

r,743,446

3,77 4,666

18,450,001

t2,386,498

5,5s8,112

5,L56,920

34.00 6,063,503 401,192

35.00 34,658,367

8,037,951

6,482,560
26,809,7t0

429,639

6.00 2L,894,299 15,049,709

70,654,120 49,17 2,810

DM"*",{/#*"". Mfu
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account
For the period from 1st Iuly to 30 September 2 021

Particulars Notes

33.00

34.00

Dire

26,663

427,300

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total
Claims under policies less re-lnsurance

Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated llability in respect of outstanding claims at the
end oftle year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims atthe end ofthe Previous year lifany)

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission

Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

642,674 201,854

35.00 626,683

-327,894 -B24,010

6.00 343,885 577,907

642,67 4 201,854

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral pan ofthese financial statements

,.M",*.wM,*", Me

Amount in Taka
30.09.21 30.09.20

145,908

343,885

r52,887

.378,598

s77,907

8,551

7
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Motor Insurance Revenue Account

For the period from 1st July to 30 September 2021

Particulars Notes

3 3,00

34.00

Balance of account at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium Iess re-insurnace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims
at the end of the year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end of the Previous year (if any)

Total Claims under Policies less R€insurances:

Agent commission
Expenses of management

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

t6

t,728,790

2,159,335

11,113,780

7 ,7 49,L3L

3,888,125

r,2aL79L

3,364,@9 2,606,334

3,764,O96
72,739,850

335,279

7,089,987 8,67 4,564

24,576,016 27,520,063

35.00

6.00

9,335,704

4,785,67 6

,M, .n*,{il.4}o,n*, l,thgw D

Amount in Taka
30.09.21 30,09.20

6,851,049

1,7,724,967

5,833,6s4

27,646,409

8

Total

,,tar,t, t 
I

M



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

For the period from lstJuly to 30 September 2021

Notes

3 3.00

Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace

Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance

Paid durinB the period:

Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims
at the end ofthe year whether due or intimated.

Less: 0utstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous year (if
any)

Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission

Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

23,284 639,808

2,967,640

23,24+ 3,607,44A

3,t67 ,640

34.00 23,284 439,808

35.00 5,393,097

56,134

4,279,345

-3,6t2,665 -3,748,336

6.00 790,477 726,A44

Total

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,c form an integral part ofthese financial statements

,M, **,{/#-,*. ,h^M

Amoutrt in Taka
30.09.21 30.09.20

737,584

47 6,042

780,506

6L,977

3L7,t09

77 4,7 69

9

t.994.rJ2 1.153.79s

1,994,132 1,153.795

M



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Change in Equity

For the period from lstruly to 30 September 2021

240,000,000 120,734,663
3,000,000

Particulars

BalaDce as on ,uly 01, 2021
Reserve for exceptional losses for the period
Prioryear adiustment
Right Share issued
Unrealized gain/ 0oss) for Investment in share
Adiustment on sale ofshare
Profit for tle period/ year
Ealance as on September 30, ZOZI

Balance as on ,uly 01, 2020
Reserve for exceptional losses for the year
Prioryear adjustment
Stockdividend
Unrealized gain/ 0oss) for Investment in share
Adjustment on sale ofshare
Profit for the year
Balance as on September 30, 2020

2,146,448 29,469,370
(3,000,000)

[334,004)
2,333,697

nt in

392,350,4A1

(334,004)
2,333,697

2,234,42A 2,234,82A
240,000,000 723,734,663 4,746,141 24,704,197 3

79,350.000 109,734,663
2,500,000

306,729,145-728,580 114373,062
(2,s00,000)

1,329,588
226,706

1,329,588
226,706

(53.121.968) (53.121,968)
79,350,000 7L2,234,663 714 62,75 r,094 2SS.t 63,471

M *,.W#r.*,". tilM

Share Capital
Reserve for
Exceptlon

Losses

Reserve for
urlrealized
gain/0oss)

Profit or Loss
Approprlation Total

10

W \s\



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from 1st]uly to 30 September 2021

Particulars

Cash flows from operating activities :

Collections ofpremium and other income
Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims
Income tax paid

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash flows ftom Investing activities :

Acquisition ofproperty, plant & equipment
Discposal ofproperty, plant & equipment
Investment & others income
Other advance paid

Investment in share
Sales oflnvestment
Short term investment
Net Cash used in tnvesting activities

Cash flows from Financing activities :

Proceeds from issuing ofshare
Receipt ofLong Term Loan
Repayment of Long Term Loan

Receipt ofShort Term Loan

Repayment of ShortTerm Loan
Lease Liability
Interest Expense

Cash dividend paid
Net cash hom financial activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during th(
Cash and cash equivaleots at the beginning ofthe period/year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year/period

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFS)

168.28s.688
(t07 ,387 ,279)

t38,466,77 6

(117,770,905)
1,,491,129

(672,240)

165,339
59 733,O70

[897,490)

1

(19,422,1711 (26,089,152)

(2,439,37 6)
(L48,322)

(4,062,883J

587,698) (tt,ooa,t22)

37,323,200
700,947,372

(77,893,732)
741,,345,502

134,270,s72 123,452,370

2.49 2.42

M".*,{/#}**, l@w DI

Amount in Taka
Notes

30.09.21 30.09.20

t9 742

11

9,3s8,883 8,96t,794
(e,ss8,786) (24,389,086)
(8,302,0s3) (4s1,120)
2,577,275 461,500

(13,000,000'l (10.000.000)

(3,083,265)
(2,246,282)
(1,6ts,6e2)
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2.1

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period ended 306 September 2021

l. The company and its activities

Legal form of the company

Meghna Insurance company Limited was incorporated with Registrar of Joint Stock
companies & Firms, Bangladesh as a public company rimited by shares bearing certificate of
incorporation number C- 30434(1650y96 March 18, 1996 under the Companies Act
(xvrrr)1994.

Registered olfice of the company

The registered office ofthe company is located ar, pritom Zaman Tower, 3712 purana palron
Dhaka-1000.

Principal activiti€s and nature of the business.

The principal activities of the company are to carry on all kinds of insurance, guarantee and
indemnity business other than life insurance business.

Basis of preparation and pres€ntation oflinancial statements
a) Statement of compliance
Third Quaner financial statements have been prepared based on lnternational Accounting
Standard (lAS) "lnterim Financial Reporting" (lAS-34) and in accordance with other
International Accounting standards (lAS) and Intemalional Financial Reporting standard
(IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 201 0, Securities and bxchange Rules
1987, BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-rsg/zoslAdmin/81. Dated 2b June 2018
and other applicable laws and regulations applicable in Bangladesh. The policies, wherever
appropriate, are explained in the succeeding notes.

b) Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IASS) And International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

In preparing and presenting financiar statements, considering relevant for the significant
accounting issues of the company, foltowing lASs & IFRS hive been implemente-d by the

":TpTy,which 
were issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants (rcAB) formulated in

the light ofthe rASs & IFRS issued by the Intemational Accounting standards Board and the
conditions and practices prevailing in Bangladesh, and valid as on tlie balance sheet date:

st
No. Name of IAS No of IAS / IFRS Status

I Presentation of Financial Statements IAS I Complied
2 Slatements of Cash Flows IAS 7 Complied

Accounti ng Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

IAS 8 Complied

4 Events after the ln Period IAS l0 Complied
5 Income Tax IAS t2 Complied
6 t6 Complied
7 Insurance Contracts IFRS 4 Complied
8 Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS 7 Complied
9 Financial Instruments IFRS 9 Complied
l0 Fair Value Measurement IFRS li Complied

le

Ltd

I Property. plant and equipment IAS

72



Leases IFRS t6 Complied
t2 Related party trarsaction IAS Complied
l3 Financial instruments' presentation IAS 32 Complied
I4 Earnings per share IAS 33 Complied
l5 Interim Financial Reporting IAS 34 Complied
t6 Impairment of Assets IAS 36 Complied
t7 IAS 37 Complied

l8 Intangible Assets IAS 38 Complied

Interim Financial Reporting:

lnterim period is a financial reporting period shorter than a full financial period. lnterim
financial report means a financial report containing either a complete set of financial
statements (as described in IAS I Presentation of Financial Statements) or a set ofcondensed
financial statements for an interim period

IAS 34 requires that condensed lnterim Financial Statements contain at a minimum:

a condensed statement offinancial position;
a condensed statement or condensed statements ofprofit or loss and other
comprehensive income;
a condensed statement ofchanges in equity;
a condensed statement ofcash flows; and
selected explanatory notes.

Other regulatory complirnce

The company also required to comply with the following laws and regulations in addition to
the above-mentioned compliances:

i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

ii) The Income Tax Rules.l984
iiD The Value Added Tax Act, l99l
iv) The Value Added Tax Rules, l99l
v) Stamp Act, 1899

2.2

2.3 Implication ofCovid-19 on our business:

The outbreak ofthe pandemic caused by the novel coronavirus (covlD -19) in 2020, has triggered an
immense change in terms of lifestyle, economical drift and the behavior ofcustomer across the world.
The grievous impact ofthe pandemic had hit hard the global economy including global share markets,
job market, travels, health care industries, insurance industry, different service industries and had
many economies plunge into recession in 2020. The Intemational Monetary Fund estimated that the
global economy has shrunk by 4.4o/o in 2020 and claimed that it the worst since Great Depression of
the 1930s is a clear indication where the global economy is heading.

,413

24

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Ass€ts

These lnterim Financial Statements prcsent selected explanalory notes that are intended to
,rssist users in understanding the results of the operations of the company for the current
interim period.



Due to lhe outbreak of pandemic the real GDp growth of Bangradesh has decelerated 5.2% in Fy
2019-2020 only for the sharp fal in RMG sector'Jrevenue, decrise private investments and business
interruption. The insurance industry_of Bangradesh has always been struck with many puttuu"r,s, 

"renwirhout the pandemics. yet only 6% of rhe population oi the country is proted;'by ; ;ge ;i
insurance products. In the year 2019, the insuranie penetration ofthe country was around onry 0.6vo
whereas the global average is 2.8%. Ttrough the insurance penetration was consistentry low over the
years, the industry has observed a gradual growth over the iast few years starting from 201 r till 2019
in terms of premium income and claim payment as well.

The insurance gap, which indicates assets at risk that are not covered by insurance, stands at $5.5billion, or 2-lo/o of the cDp. The high economic development of Banlladesh ."".r t" r,""" norelation with the insurance sector, a puzzle that needs to be sorved to takeihe .o*r.y torr"ral 
" 

putr,
of sustainable gro*h' In a recent analysis, research firm Light castle partneo rornairr"t r-grJ"ri,
ir ,l:^Torl.urd_Ttlsured country in the nonlife insurance iregory, despite standing to lor.;;;;;
as 0.8% of its GDP to natural disasters a year. Data by swiss ne tnrtit t", a leadinglrobal .;r;;;;;
also shows overall insurance p€netration in Bangladeih stood at a meagre 0.szx in z-o t g - the towesi
among emerging Asian countries. Penetration rate is measured as the riio of premium underwritten in
a particular year to the GDP.

lnsurance penetration was 5.27vo in Thailand in 201g, followed by 4.77% in Malaysi4 4.22% inchin4 3.70% in rndi4 2.42o/o in vietnam, 1.95% in Indonesi4 l.82io in the rrr ippinel ani tilz" ii
Sri Lanka. Taiwan has the highest penetration rale with l g%.

Main impact of Covid-I9 on MICL relates to decline commission income in 2020. Lockdown resulted
to deferral in policy renewals and auto renewal of motor policies were renewed later post lockdown.
Management expenses has been increased due to nonperformance of several b*""i;;. H;;;;;;
6.60% growth was achieved in overall all class wise business.

Business. continuity activity to move to home working has been put in place with a focus on
maintaining acceptable levels of service for claims and existing customer renewals without material
customer 

-detriment. The Company continues to work closery-with its suppliers to ,ra"otuna -Jmanage the impact of covrD-lg on our supply chain. Thi covlD-lg development tr* tea iosignificant reducrions in market values in the earry pafi of 2o2o and heigitened 
""r"i ity.

Management are regurarly assessing the impact on the financial, liquidity and sotv-ency position wiitr
acrions in prace to respond wherc appropriite. The impaa or c6vio-ri is continuin! to 

"roG "i"fast pace, and therefore it is not practicabre to quantiry the porentiar financiar impact oi the c;m;;;
at the time of writing.

2.4. Going Concern

The accompanying financiar statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfacti;n of liabilities ii the normal 

"ouo" 
oibusiness. The accompanying financial statements does not incrude *y aalustminis sr,"rri-ti.

Meghna Insurance Company Limited be unable to continue as a going concem.
Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumptionihatL enterprise is a going concem
and will continue in ope.ation for the foreseeable future. Hence, ir is assumed tnar ttreintefr;se tras
neither the intention nor the need to.liquidate or curtail materiaily the scale of its op".ations'; if su"han intention or need exits, the financial statement may have to be prepared on a aifferent uasi, ana, ii
so, the basis used is disclosed.
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2.5 Accrual Basisi

The company prepares its financiar statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual
basis of accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the Company recognles items as
assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial stui"m"ntry ihen it satisfies
the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the Framework

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under historical cost convention in a
going concem concept and on accrual basis in accordance with Genera[y Accepted Accounting
Principles and practice in Bangladesh except property, prant & equipment. Disclosure of financiai
information as required by Insurance Act 2010 have been complied wiih while preparing statement of
financial position, statement of comprehensive income and revenue accounts ioirp""ina classes of
insurance business in the form set forth in the first, second and third schedule ofthe Insurance Act and
also in compliance with the companies Act 1994. In addition, lnternational Accounting stanoarJs
(lAS) and lntemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the lnstitute ; chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.6 Basis of preparation

Du_ring the period from January 01, 2021 to 30th September 2021 Gross premium Income was 4g9.42
million in Taka-

2.8 SEGMENT.WISf,, PERFORMANCE

Segment reporting

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the company that is engaged in providing
services that are subject to risks and retums that are different from those of other-bu-siness i"g*"nd
The-company accounts for segment reporting of operating results using the classes of busine-ss. The
performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of underwriting results of each segment. The
company has four primary business segments for reporting purposeJnamely fire, marine]motor and
miscellaneous

ln line with the general practices, the underwriting business of the company covers fire insurance.
marine insurance, motor insurance and miscellaneous insurance businesses. our or totat p.".iurn
eamed, it is found that major contribution is made by the fire insurance, foltowed by marine in.u"an""
and miscellaneous insurance. over-all and segment-wise performance of your company is shown in
tables below:
Gross Premium Income

2.7 Branch accounting

The company has 47 branch offices with no overseas branch as on 306 September 2021. Accounts of
the branches are maintained at the head oflice.

Year Gross premium
(in Million Taka)

Growth (7o)

2020 6.60%
20t9 581.04 25.79%

461.91 12.02o/o
20t1 4t2.34 -12.54%
2016 471 .47 12.30%

15
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During the period
Premium lncome

Business Segment-wise Gross Pr€mium Income (in Million Taka)

from January 01, 2021 to 306 September 2021 Business Segment-wise Gross
in Million Taka

During
Income

the period from January 01, 2021 to 30s June 2021 Business Segment-wise Net Premium
in Million Taka

2.8

2.9

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements
The Management is responsibre for the preparation and presentation of financial statements
under section 

.183 of the companies Act, 1994 and as per ihe provisions ofthe framework for
the "Presentation ofFinanciai stalements" ofrnternati;nal Accounting Standard (rAS)-1.

Reporting period

Generally, the accounting period of the company is from January to December of every
Gregorian calendar year. Here, the financial statements of the company have been prepared
for the period ended 30h September 2021.

Business Segments 2020 2019 Growth (%)
Fire Insurance 242.3s 213.64 13.44%
Marine Insurance 156.01 148.01 s.15%
Motor lnsurance tzt .42 12.60%
Miscellaneous Insurance 84.33 97 .61 -13.6lo/o

June 2021
Fire Insurance 166.21
Marine Insurance 215.55
Motor Insurance 62.64
Miscellaneous Insurance 45.02

Business Segments 2020 2019 Growth
(o/o)Amount

(in Million
Taka)

Business Mix of
Net Premium

1vo

Amount
(in Million

Taka)

7o of Total
Net
Premium

Fire Insurance l3l.l7 29.94o/o I10.55 28.27% 18.65%
Marine lnsurance 110.80 25.29% 27 .020/" 4.85%
Motor Insurance t34.4t 30.68% I t7 .47 30.04% t4.42%
Miscel laneous lnsurance 61.66 14.08o/o 57 .39 14.67% 7 .45o/o
Total 438.04 100.00% 391 .08 12.01o/o

Business Segments June 2021
Fire Insurance 89.99
Marine lnsurance
Motor Insurance 6t .47
Miscel laneous Insurance 3.24

ceC76

t36.72

Segr€gation of Net Premium

Business Segments

10s.67

100.00%

181.82



2.r0

2.I

2.12

2.13

3.0

3.1

Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lASs/lFRSs require management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resulti
may differ from these estimates and assumptions. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on going concem basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recogniied in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Functional & presentation currency

These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the company,s
functional currency as well as the presentational currency.

Materiality and aggr€gation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items
of a dissimilar nature ofthe function are presented separately unless are immaterial.

Signifi cant accounting policies & applications

Components of the financial statements

According to the Intemational Accounting standards (lASs) I "presentation of Financial
Statements", the complete set of financial statements includes the following components:
i) Statement of Financial Position
ii) Statement ofProfit or Loss Account and other Comprehensive Income.
iii) Profit or loss Appropriation account.

iv) Statement of Cash Flows
v) Statement ofChanges in Equity
vi) Notes to the financial statements

vii) Other following statements are included:
l. Consolidated Revenue Account
2. Fire Insurance Revenue Account
3. Marine Caxgo Insurarce Revenue Account
4. Marine Hull lnsurance Revenue Account
5. Motor lnsurance Revenue Account
6. Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company,s management for
significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework of IAS-I
"Presentation of Financial statements" in preparation and presentation of financial statements.
Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The company
classified the expenses using the function ofexpenses method as per tAS-1.

Changes in accounting policies:

Accounting policies must be applied consistently to promote comparability between financial
statements ofdifferent accounting periods. However, a change in accounting policy may be
necessary to enhance the relevance and reliability ofinformation contained inthe financial
stateme s. As per IAS 8 changes in accounting policies must be applied retrospectively and
adjust all comparative amounts in the statements for each prior period presented. comiany
has retrospective effect in investment in share due to present in iair value presentation'as ier
IFRS-9.
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3.2 Foreign Currency Transaction:

Transaction in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the rate prevailing on
the date oftransaction in accordance with IAS-21 .,The Effect of changes in foreign Exchange
Rate"

J.J

3.2

J.4.

3.5

Statement ofCash Flows

Statemenl of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 ,,statement of Cash
Flows" and the cash flow from operating activities have been presented under direct method
as considering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provides that ,,Enterprises 

are
encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the direct method,'.

Cash and cash equivalents

According to IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows", cash in hand and demand deposit, and cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investment that are ready to convertible to known
amounts to cash and which are to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS I
"Presentation of Financial Statements" provides that Cash ald Cash Equivalents are not
restricted in use. Considering the provisions of IAS I and IAS 7, cash in hand and baak
balances has been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Events after the Reporting Period

ln compliance with the requirements of tAS l0: Events after the Reporting period, post
balance sheet event that provide additional information about the company,s po;ition at the
balance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements where applicable and events after
the balance sheet date that are disclosed in the notes when material. There is no material
adjusting or not-adjusting events after the reporting period.

Non-current asset

a) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initially at cost and subsequently at cost
less accumulated depreciation in compliance with Intemational Accounting Siandard 0AS)
l6 Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working condition foi its intended use.
Expenditures incurred after the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance
is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which ii is incurred. Software
and all up gradatiorl/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless
they bring similar significant additional benefits.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as sepamte items (major components) ofproperty, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure on property, plant and equipment

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable rhat the future Lconomic benelis embodied
within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of property, plart and equipment are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as incuned.

lFl
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Depreciation

Property, plant & equipment are stated at their historical cost ress accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss in accordance with IAS 16 ,,property, plant and
Equipment".

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a diminishing balance method over the
estimated useful lives of each component of an item of property, plant and equipment. For
addition to property, plant and equipment, depreciation has Leen cirarged on additions from
the date ofthe asset available for use. Land is not depreciated.

The rates at which property, plant and equipment are depreciated for current period are as
follows:

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed ar each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate.

Particulars Depreciation rate
Fumiture & fixture t0%
Motor Vehicles 200/,
Office Decoration 20%
Com & Accessories 30%
Air-Conditioner 20%
Office ul t t5%
Crockeries 25%

20%
20%

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

Sales price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair value ofthe assets. Gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, ptant and equipment is
determined as the difference between sales proceeds and iarrying amount of the asiet and is
recognized in profit or loss accounl as per provision oi IaS tO: property, plant and
equipment.

lmpairment of assets

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events indicate that the
carrying amount of a cash-generating unit (smalrest identifiabre group of assets that generates
cash flows whiclr are largely independent of the cash flows frim other assets or iroups of
assets) may not be recoverable. In addition, assets that have indefinite useful lives are tisted
annually for impairment. An impairment loss wourd be recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income to the extent that the carrying value exce;ds the higher of the asset,s
fair value less costs to sell and ils value in use.

lntangible assets

As per tAS-38 Intangible assets (computer software) are recorded at historical cost less
accumulated amortization, these are amortized on reducing balancing method using the rate at
20o/o.
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3.7

3.8. Lease

Short term investment:

3.7.t Inyestment in FDR:

The investment in fixed deposits with different banks which is not matured within the period
of three months are considered as short-term investment as they are not highly liquid
investment with convertible to known amount to cash.

3.7.2 Investment in shsre

Investments are initially recognized at cost including acquisition charges with the
investments. After initial recognition investments in marketabli ordinary shaies have been
valued at market price on an aggregate portfolio basis. Investment in non-marketable shares
have been valued at cost. Full provision for diminution in value of shares as on closing ofthe
period on aggregate portfolio basis is made in the financial statements

Financial Reporting Principles IFRS l6 Leases effective from annual periods beginning on or after
January l, 2019 has changed how the company accounts for its lease contracts. IFRS 16 requires all
contracts that contain a lease to be recognized on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and lease
liability. Only certain short-term and low-value leases are exempted.

lmplementation of IFRS l6 is replacing IAS l7 Leases. Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd has no material
financial leases as well as operating lease. Accordingly, the implementation ofIFRS l6 has not any
material impact on the financial result and position.

As per IFRS 16 Leases, the company has made recognition, measurement and disclosure in the
financial statements-2021 as Lessee. Meghna lnsurance Company Ltd applies a single recognition ane
measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases, or, and lease of l,ow valu-e ofassets.
The company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payment and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets. Iftenor ofa lease iontract does not exceed twelve months froi
the date of initiation/application, the company considers the lease period as short term in line with the
recognition thrcshold ofRou assets as per FA policy ofthe comp.rny. In case of low value

Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease ierm. The rease payments include fixed and
variable lease paymenr (less any adjustment fo, initiar payment), and amount is expected to u" puiJ
under residual value of guaranlees. The lease payments also include the exercise prici ofpurchase'
option reasonably certain ro be exercised by the company and payment ofpenalti;s for te;in;i;! the
lease. ln 2021, the company reassessed all rease paymint of existing cont*cts fo, remaining peiriod
considering a cut-offdate i.e.0t lanuary 2021.

Right-of-use assets (ROU):
Right of(Rou) assets comprise of lease liabilities which is the present value oflease payments against
rented premises less incentive plus initial direct payment and dismanrling *rt 

"t".'ery cont;ctual
obligation for use ofany rented / leased premises or assets for a period exJeeding t*"tu" r*ntt, -oior exceeding the threshold for low value asset and substantially risks and ben"nts-r"tutea to o*r"Jlp
of those rented premises/assets transfer to the bar,k are recognized as Rou assets as p". rn[s i[
Leases
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As per IAS 32.1I - Financial instrument means a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument ofanother entir.
IFRS -9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and
some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. The details of new significant accounting policies and
the nature and effect ofthe changes to previous accounting policies are set out below.

a. Classification and measurement oflinancial assets

Under IFRS 9, on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost;
Fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVocr), equity investment; or Fair value
tho'rgh Profit or Loss (FVTpL). The crassification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is genera[y
based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and irs contractual 

"Ln 
no*

characteristics.

b. Equity investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in
profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part- of the cost of the
investment. Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in ocr and are niver reclassified to profit
or loss, as per para 5.7.10 of IFRS-9. Details have been shown in Note No. 23.02

c. Amortized cost

IFRS 7 para 25 requires the disclosure ofthe fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
by class in a way that permits it to be compared with its carrying amount for each class of
financial asset and financial liabirity. An entity should disclose ior each crass of financial
instrument the methods and, when valuation techniques are used, the assumptions applied in
determining fair values of each class of financial asset or finaniial liability. If " "ir;g; i;valuation technique has been made, the entity should disclose rhat change and the reason-s for
making it IFRS 7 para 27]

3.9 Financial Instruments

d. Reclassification

Moreover' a financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost ifboth ofthe following conditions
are met:

i) the financial asset is herd within a business moder whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The financial assets measured at Fvocl are reclassified as profit or ross statements as per para
5.7.10 of IFRS 09, at the time of disposal of such investments.
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3.10 Financial Risk Management:

l.l I

3.12

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
company's risk management framework. Risk managemenr policies, procedures and syitems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities.

Premium and claim

The total amount of premium earned on various classes insurance business underwritten
during the period has been duly accounted for in the books of account of the company and
while preparing the financial statements the effect of re-insurance ceded as well as ihe effect
oftotal estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end ofthe period whether
due or intimated have also been reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting profit for
the period.

Revenue recognition

a) Premium recognition

Premium is recognized as revenue when it is received against any insurance policies issued
after satisling the following conditions as prescribed by IFRS 4 .,Insurance Contracts,,:

i) The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the policies have been
transferred to the policyholder;

ii) The amount ofrevenue was measured reliably;

iii) It was probable that the economic benefits rclaring to the transactions will
flow to the company;

iv) Neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control usually
associated with ownership ofthe policy was retained by the company; and

v) Cost relating to the transactions was measured reliably.

The sum of prcmium inmme as appeared in classified Revenue Account in net of the refund
made, Re-insurance ceded and Re-insurance premium on public Sector Insurance Business
(PSB)' The premium in respect of the company's share of pubric Sector Business (pSB) as
well as re-insurance business is accounted for in the period with the relevanr statements ofthe
accounts from Shadharan Bima Corporation are received.

Amounts received against issue of cover Notes which have not been converted into policy
are recognized as income at the earlier ofcover Notes converted into policy or after expiry of
two years of Cover Notes in accordance with Shadharan Bima Corporation;s Circular.

b) Re.insurance Commission

Re-insurance commission are recognized a.s revenue over the period in which the related
services ane qerlorm9d. Necessary adjustment in rospect of re-iniurance c€ded and accepted
in Bangladesh has been made in respect of Revenue Accounts as per Agreement made
between the company and Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC).

C) InYestment Income

lnterest on Short Term Deposit/Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) and treasury Bond are
recognized as revenue on accrual basis. Dividend incomeis recognized on accruai basis in the
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3. r3 B€n€fits, Claims and expens€s r€cognition

a) Gross benefits and claims

General insuralce claims include all claims occurring during the period and related intemal
and extemal claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of
claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries and any adjustments to
claims outstanding from previous period.

b) Re-insurance Claims

Re-insurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized
according to the terms ofthe relevant contract.

The company has a contributory provident fund for its regular employees. The fund is approved by
the National Board of Revenue (NBR), administered separately by a Board of rrustees and is
contributed equally by the company and the employees.

Medical assistance:

The company has been operating a Health Plan Policy for all permanent employees for the supporting
ofmedical assistance as per health plan poticy terms & condition.

Performance bonus

The company has a policy namely performance bonus scheme for its employees who meets certain
criteria based on their annual performance bonus is ascertained on net profit with approval in the
Annual General Meeting and the expense is accounted for in the period to which same riiates.

3.14 Employee benefit sch€mes

Contributory provident fund

Gratuity Scheme:

The company is going to introduced gratuity scheme as "Employee's Retirement Benefit scheme,, as
soon as possible.

!ec
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period in which the dividend is declared and approved in AGM whereas profit or loss arising
from the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and profit
is realized and loss is incurred. Interest on Fixed Deposit Interest income from fixed deposit is
recognized on an accrual base in the period in which the income is accrual.

Workers' Participation Fund Welfare Fund:

section 234 of chapter 15 of Labor Law 2006 (as amended in 2013) requires every company to
establish a workers' Participation Fund and welfare Fund. However, BFID, on behalf ofthe finarcial
institution sector, clarification from the labor ministry regarding the applicability ofthe provisions for
the sector. Similarly, Bangladesh Insurance Association has corresponded with Financial Ministry on
this matter requesting for exemption for Insurance Companies. As no decision has been yet concluded
on such communications, we are yet to provide for the said provision.



A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow oi eionomic bJnefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting date. where the company expects some or all ofa provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement
is virtually certain. Ifthe effect ofthe time value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted.

3.15 Provisions

Taxation

Income tax on eamings for the period comprise current and deferred tax and is based on the
applicable tax law in Bangladesh. It is recognized in the income statement as tax expense.

3.16

Deferred tax

The Company has accounted for deferred tax as per IAS - 12 ..Income Taxes,,.

3.17 Provision, reserve and contingencies

a) Pror ision for outstanding claims

3.18 Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on lnsurance business:

Current tax
cunent tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, based on tax
rates (and tax law) which are enacted at the reporting date, including any adjustment for the
tax payable in previous periods. current tax for current and prior periods is recognized as a
liability (or asset) to the extent that it is unpaid (or refundable). provision for income tax has
been made at best estimate keeping in view the provisions oflncome Tax ordinancr l9g4 and
amendment made thereto from time to time.

For non-life insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate
cost of claims reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims
incuned, but not yet reported, at the reporting date.

b) Provision for un-expired risk
surplus(Deficit) on Revenue Accounts has been arrived at after making necessary provision
for un-expired nsk @ 40% of net premium income on a business except Mafine Hull
insurance for which provision has been made @ 10004 on net premium incomi concemed.

c) Reserve for exceptional losses

A reserve is maintained as requirement of paragraph 6(2) of 4r Schedule of the Income Tax
Ordinance 1984.

As per trealy agreement company's Re-insumnce ceded premium for the period from l e

October 2020 to 30th J une 2021 as well as Fire Excess oi loss treaty, Fire 
'Catastrophe

X/L Facultative premium confirmed by Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) has bein
incorporated in the accounts for the period ended 30 June 2d2l.During the period the
company has included I (one) Quarters ofsurplus treaty accounts in the foliowing manner:

JnCe

.::
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3.19

3.20

J.2l

Period Particulars of
Quarter

No

l'r October 2020 to 3 ts December 2020 3d Quarter of 2020 I (One)
1'' January 2021 to 31sI March 2021 46 Quarter of 2020 I (One)
l"April 2021 to30'h June 2021 l$ Quarter of 2021 1 (One)

Allocation of total management expense

As per section 63 of Insurance Act 2010 all relevant management expenses have been
allocated amongst the different Revenue Accounts in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and
Miscellaneous insurance business on pro-rata basis at their respective gross premium income.

Earnings Per Share

Eamings per Share (EPS) has been calculated in accordance with International Accounting
Standard - 33 "Eamings Per Share" and shown on the face of profit and loss appropriation
account and computation thereofis shown in note no. 26.

Basic Earnings Per Share:
This has been calculated by dividing the basic eaming by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding for the period.

Basic Earnings:

This represents earnings for the period ended on September 30, 2021 attributable to the
ordinary shareholders.

Diluted Earoings Per Share:

Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in
foreseeable future i.e, potential shares, without inflow of resources to the company against
such issue. There was no such commitment during the period and accordingly no dilution is
required in the year 2021.

Related party disclosure

As per lntemational Accounting Standards (lAS) 24 .,Related party Disclosures,', paxties are
considered to be related ifone ofthe party has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The
company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm,s length basis
at commercial rates with its related parties.

Contingent liability and contingent assets

The company does not recognize contingent liability and contingent assets but discloses the
existence of contingent liability in the financial statements. A contingent liability is probable

3.22
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obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control ofthe company or present
obligation that is not recognized because outflow of resources is not likery oi obligation
cannot be measured reliably.

3.23 Consistency of pr€sentation

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together
with IAS I and IAS 8, the co_mpany applies the iccounting discrosure principles .onrii"nirl
from one period to the next. where selecting and apprying- new accounting ioricies, changes
in accounting policies applied, correction of enors, and arnounts involveJare accounted ior
and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS _ g.

3.21

3.25 G€n€ral

Figures appearing in these Financial statements have been rounded offto the nearest taka.

Comparative Information

comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended September 30,
2020 for all numerical data in the financial statemenls and also ihe narrative and' descriptive
information when it is relevant for better understanding of the current period,s financiar
statements.

.e

COCs
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M. Moh.m mad Dldarul Huralr
Mr Mohamhad Enayetulhh

M/S. Marsy Etrr.rprises Lkt

2l zAM0RED lnv.nmentLLC

4,04 Dlstllbuuon$heduteofstares

4.03

5.01

39,11%
10,11%
24.22%
12.8696

A dkEibutlon $he.lulc of .acn dc ot.qolry *nin8 @r tn. nunb.r of hotdeB and p..e.rag. of hol.t,r8 h d!. drif.rnt
er!8orlB .3 on 30.09.2021 k tlver .s follows:

50001-500000
500001,1000000
1000001.1500000
200000r.2500000
25000001.3000000
3000001-3500000

1,735,375
1,574,099
9347,349
2,421,204
5,311,80a
3.01/t.165

22

5.00 Re*we o. ondngEncy..@unr

Resry€ lor exeptional logs
Profitorloss apprcpri.tlon aeou nt

INo@ No. | 5.011

I!ote No. | 5.021
tzr,734,663

30,704,19A
1t1,734,663

10,656,,169

152,438,€61 125,391.132
Re*r. ror ErepdoBl lo&.

Addition durlnS the year
t20,731,663

1,000,000
144,731,663

121.711.66:l
Alperlncoo.TaxordIn.ne'l98,1par.sEPh6[2)ofs.h.d,te.tv'^.*r.umtoffir..to

classa'l& R.sre lor Et@pdoDrt tos3
Flr.lBur.ne Busines
M.rln€ C.rao l.sura.e Euslreit
M3rine Hull lnsumne Busln.ss

Motor lnsurare Buslh€ss

Mlsellan.ous lnsuran.. Bu!tness

935,165

t,593.720

6,624

r5d043

2,536,538

13,432

3,061,6L2

.{

-n(,

I AmourrltrTalri Ahount,trT*,

a
2

8
I
2



30,09.21 37.
5.O2 Pmtu or los .pproprtadon a@!nt

Balane brcudr foMard iiom hst y.ar
Add: Net pront durhg theyear

29,469,37L
2,231,A2A

23,932,00A
7,57?,0r2

L.$: Re* e for .repdoMl loss

Prioryear.dlurm.nr

Surplurer.led forward

31,704,19S

1,000,000
31,509,820
10.000.000
10,3s0,000

503,3Sr

Llse! or tud & .@ots (Un.ExDlEd nbl n.eft)

Marln. rne.aie bBtn.$ (carp)
uarln. lnsurane builne$ (Hu[)
Motor l@nne bwlres
MI@llaE@s tEuE.@ bGtnes

10,75r,956
2t,a9a,299

343,835
7.089,987

1ro,a17

52,557,990
44,581,06t

590,258
53,922,242
24,a75,016

133,377
ol tund haL€ been arrtved at .R!r hakinS necss.ry provtston for un.erpr.d rtsk b&d or folowtncprcnruh rn6n€ tncludlng pubh. *.ror busrn€s.nd ercludrnS rG4n5udnc ed.d.rth. fo owhs racs

30,09,21

Marln€ in5urare burln€s (C.rso)
M.rinc insu.ane busln.$ {Hutl)
Molo. lnsuEne buin.rt
MIsc€llan€ous lnrurane burlhess

26,479,A91
54,735,74a

3,i3,885
17,721,967

476,042

100%

10,751,956
2L,a9\299

3/13,885

7,0a9,9a7

s2,557,990
4rr,$7,061

590,268
s3,922,242
24,475,a$

40,2 5,14 3,377

E drated llabllky tn EsD€ct of ofirr.Ddtng ct ttu
clalh. *tetler .lu. or tndmted

Th. br€ak-up olthe amounrrs noed b.tow:

il..ln.(Hull)

15&531,853
15,{r3,643

t32.729,11O
5j,16,125

ThlsEpE*nts tt!.Dount p.yabl. ro Sa.rhann Btn. Corpohdon on.@unrotr..t.$hne pEm,um _ S.pr.hb.r30.202r

9.00 l-ona r.m to.!

Add: L@n t:ker dlrh8 rh. y€.r

AmolntdrEto ott.r p.leBort dt..arry'Dg
or lDsunrc€ buslr.s
Amounrduet Sadharan 8tm. corgoauon (SBC)

Addr Addinon lor th. y.ar

L.ssr Adi!sEnenr for the y.ar

3,361,21?
761,611

133,141,007 1r1,604J92

183,568,170 r8l075,39a
22,099,11a 12a,a55,22r

9,t62,Stt

205,663,18,1 0,615
7,146,413 754,498,292

l5s,a3

L$sr Lcn repatddurttstleyear

Ihl3 EpE*nt lo.n Lon |DLC Ftn.ne Lrd whrch ts Epayabt wuhh 7 y.aB.th. to.r ts etuEd a8.rnn r.glsi.redhorB.8. oaFtat valu. tl(t€,05,07,,(68.00

D.t llsoftne bn8t rhs loa. is .s urder:

1026r0zfir641001
1026102041641002
10261020415t1003
102610204164100,t

3,2,t3.710
2,960,727

23,965,059
3,362303

3

. 19,499,449

- 

- 33,532,603



I AhorntinTak Amoupt t. Taka
30.09.21 31.12.20

12,00

13.00

Add: L@n t k ndu.ingtlEyear

L€s: Loan rcpald during th. y.ar

Dehtls of short t.D l@n l..s 6d.r
Sho.tterm lc.wirhSlEL
Shortterm loan wirn BASIC

ASlltrLUo
stBL/coR/tNv/2020/1392
0250-01-0000575

Add: Addldon fo. the perlo<l

Less : Adlu3tment for th. p.rlod

Shon T€rm L.a* Liablllty
LongT.rD Lae Liabili9

49,403,13?
2,?44,752

Th€ lqn ls *ord as.insi li.n of nxed depostr valu. rI 1.08,78,111.00 (Bstc BanL) & Tt 221,O0,oOOOO (SIBL)

3!.02,ZL llJrJ!
72,675,319

2 403 331 24,438,322
15,018,700 21,43A322
2,439,376 10,05a.132

6,766,445 7 ,el.,6a4
5,312,879 5,566,536

t2,5t9,321 14,331,190

50,444,26?ry
This Epr.s.nt amount rccelved aSatnsr tuv€. not r fofuhtch rlsk5 hav€ nor been rntdated and su.h aBount wll b€
adjustld uron lnltiatjon of.tsk.nd lssuan.€ ofpoliry in du. @ur*,

The balane Is made'up ar lotlo-s:

\23t,AaA
-2+,250
711,L77

25,20A,A11

214,950

Prcvlslon for @mpany on. ro PF

Pr@islon fo. .Dploy€e con. ro PF

s6,121,364
39,593

122,957
318.699

1r4A,1a3

26,306,246
100,685
t03,012
275,52A

3,5S7,366

Pe.forDan@ Eohus p.yabl.

1,513,5a6

39,183
?73999
3,10.000

l3 o1

r55,919

10,647,111

213,999

53,000

d000,000 a,000,000
7.318,055 5.30b967

76,a4t,283 etro6.7a7

7,31a,0SS s,306,967

12,510,361
95,853 595,731

5,35,r,a4rr 1,215,571
731,805 530697
731,305 530.697

7,318.055 s.306.96?

Thls ls m.d. !pa5 follows:

Add: contrlb!don rhts y..r
7,222,20t 4,7t1,236

95_353 59573r

The amount rs @hpuEd @ 5% of n.r p.o,tt betoE tn@ru Tax (but.ft.. charStng $.h @.rlbutlon) - per p@tslo. of
Banglad.sh lab@r 1.w,2006{3ah€.d.d tn,uly2Ot3) h.s ben prc!,ld.d tn the year,

Aworlcrr' P.rdcipadon Flnd {80%l
8,Work€.s W.ltaE Fund O0%)
C.sanglad.sh l,abour W.lF.E Foundatlon (10%)

- 51,771,83,!)
- 31,330.612
. 11.111.247

- 11,455,577
- 5,985,670
. 11.411,217



30.09.21

11.o2

14,03

r403 o1

P.ovtdon fo. lncom. tat
cui.nttax [Nor..lr.ou
D.fi€rbr [Nor..t4.02]

trodslon for @frehr tD@m. ter

Addr Addition dlrh8 th. y@r

30.09.21 37.12.20

69,433,90S
t,245,716

55,340,714
2,16d834

57,505,608

INot .14.o2l
52,3S4,164

L!s: Adiusl,b.nr durlng dE y.ar

Less: Reserve for exephonal losses

Provlslon lor @r6nr ltroh. rd durtrg the pertod

&dDesIDcoI!! Iurv-s.d ?021

N* Proft /(los, b.roB tax 2,012.918

69,433,90a s5,310,7?1

69,433,908 SS.3.O 174

An.itrure-?i lrn:.lrrr2l

-5,93r,582 46,20t,494
3.000.000,000

1.01r,r13 .3,131,

Proylsn ror tle p€rtod 105,167 (3,592,633) L7,2AO,599

Prcvi.ton for cur.nt lr@m. rd

Addr Addiuon durhg the ye.r

L!$: Adjusinent dorlng th€ y.ar

ProvldoD aor d.Lred tD@he tar

Add: Ad.litjon durlns the y€ar

rtrrv.s€br.2r

69,024,14r
405,167

013,825
1.!51.009

1,245,716 2,164,034
L€rsr Adjustrnent durins theyea.

1&,a34

aE k!p oa pEvlslon fo. dcfered In.on. r.:

Add: A.ldldon durln8:h€ 1st Quart r
Add: Additton durln8 th. 2nd Quarr..
Add: Addition durrns th€ 3rd Qu.rt r

2,1,61,A33
.91

Less Adjusthentdurl.gine y€ar

1,1-O,a D.le.r!.l ru U.btttry

30.09.21 37.72.20
21\,123,786

233,566,613 238,191,329
3,44e,295 3,231,147

(334,004) 2,t40,626

t334,0041 2,144,626
3,714,291 5,412,083

t,245,716 2,164,a33

Clor,nB Deferred T3x Liabitides t,245,116 2,r64,333

58,8,13
-255,030

30,09.21 37,72.20

P.dcura,src

59,433.90a



30.09.2r 31.12.20

14.05 Ptor4slon lor tncome t x
curr€hrbx [Nor.,1,t.06]
o.fiertax [Nore-1408]

86,329,644
1,911,153

t26,549,494
,40,219,814

-,r0,21t,814

i!lEss!!z0

Prcvldor tor {@trr ln6h. ta

Add: Addition du nn8 dre year

l-.s: Adjushent dunns the y.ar

INoB - l.O7l

t1,07 ProvlJon fo. clrr.nt lncone ta. dudng rhe p.ltod

1.1.09 DeferedTuU.btll9

Cl:r<esofin.ome 30.0e20
(100,549,53,r)

ft.xlere

20,00%

Pror4doD fo. deLred ln.ohe bt

Add, Addltjon durlnBthe year

L.ss: Adjustm€nr du.inB the y.ar

7,962,464
,51,315

1,911,153

911,153

closin8 Del€rrcd Tax Llabilioer
Op.niu D€a€rr.d Ta! Llabilid.s

1,911,153

[51,31s)

Book value of DeD.eclabl. Flxed Assets 242,014,908
238,566613

T&ble Tempo6ry dlfiere.ce
Unrcalizedsarn/(lossl in inv.rtrnen! h shaE t,329,547

D.ductable Temporary dine.en@
€t Teble Temporary Ditrer.nce +777,AA2

E

86,329,681

46329,6aa

l v"S.pt-2o

i



\2,20
15.00 Prop.rg,, Dlan. and .qulpDeht

Add: Addldon durthathe period

L€s, Sal.5 du.irg tn. p.rlod

L!s: Ad,lst nert dlrlns tlE pertod

C. i,vn tten dom ealue (A.a)

Lt$: S.les during $. p.rlod

L€ss AdjusunentdurlnStn. period

c. Wdttehdownvalue(A.B)

Less: Adlusthenr dui.g rh. perrod

B, A@hulat d depr.ct.don

Addr Ch.r8ed dlring the perlod
80,073,956

3,269,939
68,034,201

'1,325.A2t

43,343,895 15,360,O22

2,093,563
43,3,13,095 ?3,266,459

Aschedul. ot pmpeny, pl.nt.ndequtpd.nr15 given tn Ann.xlE -1"

16.00 lnr.ngiblc rtst

Open,ngbahne
Addr Addidoadurin8 rh. p.rrod

910,000

Add: Char8.d durln8 rh. ,.rrod
773,65L

6,817
12t,t5r

753,921

730,,158 158,92t
129.532 15t,O79

As p€r IAS-38 lnt ndbl..$€rs aE E.orded at htrtorl€t ost tess.@nul ed ahorrlado..rh.r .B .monrrd on
rcdu.h8bal.ncing @rhod !sln8th. nr..r20%
lDv.rbn6lt ln Tr@.y Aood

Sangladesh Cov€rnnertTr€.sury Bond ( t5 yeaBl
Bangl.d.sh CovernmentTr.asury Bohd ( 10 yeaBl

16,000,000
2S,OOO,OOO 25,OOO.OOI'

rhk.m@nt r€pEs.nrs inEtu ,nrsy..E&roy.. TE.*.y eona 
"t 
tr,,iffiiffiiiffi

p..drlch ls @nstder.d .r staoftory .t.porlr !nd.r *cdon 23 ..d 24 ofg. tEuEne Ad, ZO1O (Ih. Fjrst Sr.dul. rtEm
2[8).

Add: AddrdordurinS !h€ p.rlod
32,562.911

2.502,!31 24,051,946

35,065,352 2a,0s1,946

35,05S,352 ?8,0s1,9a6
B. Aom{.t d<tepr.t rlon

Add: Ch..ged durrnSth. p.rtod
t1,006,741

2,699,925 11,430,683

11,430,683
Lr$: Adlustrn.nt du r,n8 rlE p.rtod

c wntt.n doh v.tu. (a-B)

Asch.dul. ofrtght-of.us ass.6 is 8tv.n ln Ann.xur€ -A
The Rld! olus. asr hr b..n meouEd n@wt.8th. pa.aearph 24 of|FRS-16 (L.d.s)

19.00 Stoc*otprlnd.gst non.ry & st nrp!

lnsur.restamp

2000

11,430,683

522,59A
3.426.111

451,295

21779'-\12
AEout du. noD oth.r D.rE or bodL5
erry'tr8 on lNde brcft$
R.ervabl. toh Sadh.an Btha Corpontror (SBg & Oth.B

Addr addldon for $ey..r

l-.s: a.{lrun€nt aor th. y..r

tt7,716,652

Thls amou n. rcp.eenB rh. rervabl€ f.on @mni$totl .hlh .nd o$€. Getvabte Iiom Sedh.bn stma CorpoEion fo.
the p€rtod lstlanuary, 2021 to31 Seprlhb.r, 2021

324,45L,312 276,344,t31
897,a90 14_279.200

325.358802 320,553,331
- 2.?X2.600

325,35a,802 317.930_73r

15,35a,616 t6j21-263

2,859.,190 11.780,,t58
t2o.r76,la2 1r127q06l

12



3

21,00 AdEDc., it€F'tt & Drepardenr,

Adv.ned to h..d or bEn.h

s.currty degoslLr wtrh T&T
Cr.. Delta Finand.tSe ies
El.8.nt Srod & S.orrd.s Ltd.

Prlh. alnane Capttat Mgt Lrd

Adan Tl8ft C.plt l P..Ec6 lnv.rh.nr Ltd

2101 109,189,410
2,t29,119

22,tt9,5?1

93,321

t21,363
558

459,000
300,000
600,000
625,000
400,000

2,3t4,76A
12,950,333

93,321

122,463

558
1,663

459,000
300,000

600,000

3o0,o0o
r0o,00o

22,00 Ihl.r.si BdEbt.

L.si Adjustrn.nt durt.s tne ye..

23,00

T on lnteEn on Easu.ybo.d

91,175,016
12,383,438

?01,972
191,563

\1n7,771
23.658

42,552,156
10,51&930

60?,133
120,636

3,628,321

2,552,000

144,042,510 ,055

23,653
_____-L9.14!,.18 ell!9J34

Th. balane ls m.d! up as followr:

Add: A.ldltion du rlnS the y€ar
3,429,062
5,321.727

6,124,2t6

9,156,789
3,269,273

12,088,096
6,124,216

,s15

Short t.m lnv.snnem

lNote,23.01l
lNote 23.021

405,850,000 253,350,000



3t,12.20
23,01

Th€ balane ls mad. up.stollows:

Add: Addtdon durir8 rn. y..r
392,850,000 225,150,000
13,000,000 42,500,000

405.850,000 267.650,000
- 14.300.000

o7,92A)
3,613,736

100,6,12

(3,940)

77,231
329,t79

(1,2401

16,281,218
12t,989,35{ t25,239,131

Less: En@shment durhg rhe y€ar ......ry
Thls repa*nts th. .oolnr lhv€srd ln 6&d d.Dosus wi$ bark whtch ac to b. m.nrred @r rte Derrod ofth@ hontnj,
brcal'up ofwhich ls 8lv.n b.low

smontlstlrh FDR - S9,1OO.OOO
12 montnr Dh aoR - r94,25O,OOO

23.02

24.00

2401

24,02

This rcpEs..ts @hpany'si.v.srr.nr h shares otthe folowin8 pubticlrhtred @mpa.y:

A sch.dul€ ofshonl.rh tnv€srm€nr ts Srven inAnn xure.B

C.!h .D.l @sh e+rtEl.trrt

lNot4 No :2,r.0U

134.270.572 114,337,221
The m.n.gementh3s turnisned ernn.ate conflrmlnSrhe post{on.

510,138
15,771,080 13,827,648

16,281,21A

1,500,ooo
118,426,91a

1.562,110

1,500,000
113,231,004

10,508,/t30

121,989,354 12s,239,131

A *t€duleof BankBalanc€ !s8!v.n hADnee!..C

30,09.2021 30.092021

BSCCL

BSCCL

CENTRALPHL

GPHISPAT

I,HBL
SQURPHARMA

STANOEANKL

1,600

30,640
8,621
3,000

r5,000

500
25.000

155,848
3,153,984
1,822,510

60,3a0

3,272,57a
122,990
26r,512

13?,920
6,432,120
r.923,152

56,,100

897,000
3,60r,157

121,750

t25,ta4 t3,azo,699

. 253.350000



30.09.21

25.00 Expenses ofmanagem€nt
(notappllcable to any partlcular fund or account)
Eoard Meetlng fee &erpens€s

Depreciatlon on right-of-us€ asset

Advertis€ment and publl.lty
Donation and subscription
ACM Expens€s
CorpoBte soclal.esponsibility
LeSal and professional fees
Meeti!gand conference
Registration fees

Credit RatinS Fe€

Web pagee Development

95,833
92,500

3,276,756
2,699,925

44,900

454326

6,000
1,959,846
2,472,830

172,000
120,000

0
42,434

599,650

t432ZO
54,173

1,050,000
2,0s7,250

93,425
59,680

140,000
7S

70,067,974 5,910,555

26.00 Ftnanc. Con
lnt€rest on loan 1,389,941
l.t€reston l,ease Liabiliry 744322 225,757

l4a32z 1,615,692

Atthecommencementdate,alesseeshallm€asuretheleaseliabilltyatthe,,"""".,",,"ffi
paid atthat date.The leas€ payments shallbe discounred using the interest rare implicit in the lease,if that Ere can be readity
determined.lf that rat€ .annot be readily determined ,the lessee shall use th€ lessee's incremental bormwloS rate.H€re
Incremental borrowlng rzte has been consldered.

27.00 lnvesEncnt & oth€rs lncome

lnterst /profi t (rot appliebl. to any panicuLr tu.d o. a@ur0

Prcfit/ (Losr) on eleofshar.
Prcfit/ (Lo$) on sreorasr.rs

5,000
,183,105

11,477,337 7,747,503

297,999

11,715,335 7,609398

t

35



28.00 Earnlns Per share (Eps)

The earnlns per share of the company rs as tollows:
A. Numb€rofshares:
Shares outstandingar the beginning of rhe period
Stock dlvident issued durinS the year
Fresh Share llsued durtn8 the year

Welght:
Shares outstandingatthe beSinninS of the year
Stock dlvid€nt issued durinS they€ar
Fresh Share lssued durinS the year
Welahted averaS€ nunb€r of shares:
Shares outstanding ar the beginning of the yea.
Stock divldent issued during the year
Fresh Share lssued during th€ year

B. Eamlngs attrlbutable to shareholders
Earningattriburable to ordina.y share holders (profit anertax)

c. Baslc Earnlns Der share [B/Al

28.01 Earrlng Pershare (EPS)
The earning per share otthe company ls as fo ows:
A. Number of shares:
shar€s outstanding at the beginning of the p€riod
Stock dividenr issued during rhe year
Fresh Share issued durtng the year

7,935,000 7,935,000

13,095 ,950
2l 0,950 7,93S,000

27,O47,729 57,140,138

t_29 7.20

Iulv.Sept2r lulv-Sepr20

24,000,000 7,935.000

24,000.000 ?.93s ooo

7,935,000 7,935,000

16,065,000

7 s,000

r00.00%
0.00%

aLsz%

100.00%

0.00%
100.00%

W€lght:
Shares outstzndlnS at the beginning ofrle year
Sto.k divid€nt issued during the year
Fresh Shar€ Issued durinS theyear (date of altotmert: 25.03.21)
W€lght€d averrAc numbe. ofshares:
Shares outstanding.t the beginning ot the year
Stock divident issued during rheyear
Fresh Share issued durins rhey€ar

B. [amlngs attrlbuLbte ro sharehotders
Earningattributable to ordlnary share hotders [pro,]t after rar)

C. Aaslc Earhlna per shar€ lBlAI

24,000,000 7,935,000

7,93 5,000

0.09 -6.69

3 255 72

24,000,000

24,000,000

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Earnlng per share is calolated inaccordance with IAs 33'&rning P€rshare'which has be€n shown on the fac. on profir &
Loss Approprlation Accounts

29.00 Net Ass€ts value per share (NAy)

30 09.r1 30 09.20
Sased on 24,00,000shares Netasservarue pe.shareas atseprember 30,2021hasarso been .arcurared as sEted below;

Pald up Capltal
Res€rve for erceptlonal losses
Res€rve for unrealized gatn/(loss)
Profit or Loss Appropriation Account

Ordinary Shares at the be88tn8 ot the period
lssued Share /stock divtdead tssued
Welghted aveEge number ol ordinary shares
outstanding during the year

WeiShted averaSe number of ordinary shares
Net asset valu€ PerShare

24,000,000

24,000,0002

_ 16.52 10.53
Due to reducrion of market value ofinvesrment insecurlttes, value ofinvestment as well

240,000,000

727,',|34,563

4,146,741
30.704.79A

79,350,000

112,234,663

827,774
62,7s|,095

of M IC L as ol September 3 0,202 r has been decreased.

l6

as net assei €lue (NAv)-

Ieh-SeDt-2l trn.Sept-2o

2,234,A2A t53.121.96A1

f 3oor2l

rm.ry



ln
30.09.21

30.00 Net operatlng cash flows pershare INOCPS)

Net operating cash Flows Per share(Nocrps) has been carcurated based on weighted averaSe number of shares D€tairs
.alculation a.e as follows:

.zo

59,733,070 19,204,142
000

2.49

Net operatiog cash nows Pershare increased due ro increase ofpremium colection, claim re.overy and others.

31.00 Dlsclosure as per requtrementofSch€dute Xt, p.n II ofthe Compantes Act,1994:

A. Dtsclosure as per requir€m€nr of S,chedul€ Xl, part I Note S of para 3:
Employee poslrlon of tt€ compahy a5 on 30 rhsepr€hber Z0Z1:

salary(Montlly)
BelowTk3,000

609

B. Remunerauon of Dlrcctors, Managers, Exefldv€s and Omccrs

RemuneEtion of Dlrecrors ,Managers , Executivesand Omcers have been described as uoder:

Net cash Senerated from operatin8acrivities
weiShted averag€ number of ordinary shares

NetOperating Cash Flows perShare

Mana8ers
Omcer

000

0.80

76,524,485 s2,117,20O

Part I

30.09.21 30.09.20

NiI

14,841,650
52,t29,940

9,555,895

NII

t3,977,707
29.473,690

a,72S,AO9

!q!qa choudhury Nit Nil Nil
Nit Nit NI
NiL Nil Nrl

Nil Ni1 Nrl

Nil NLI Nil
Nii Nit Nil
N Nit Nil

Ebliaque Ah med chowdhury Nrl Nil Nil
Total

-

\s

1J

Empolyess

Derlqn.tlon

Col. Md.Abdul marin f Rerd)



30.09.2
The above Dlredors ofthe Company dld not take any beneflt from the comPany except .ttendance fe€s

30.09.20

Nit Nit

Nil Nil
3) Paynentfrom provided tund Nil Nil

Nil Nil
5 rh rettem€ntrrom omce Nil Ni]

32-00 Premlum less re-insurance

Marine (carso)
Marine (Hu1ll

49,141,305

65,803,115

1,189,833

t7,724,967
t0,239,449

22,261,414
71,067,367

845,948

26,879,891
54,735,748

343,885

17,724,967
475,0429,763,407

43 93

9

74,456,373

401,192

2,606,334
439,808

1 3 6

33.00 Clalms underpollcles less reinsurance

EsUm.ted
llabllty

€t clalm
30.09.21 30.09.20

29344,536
3,006,358

1,951,269
23244

158,S34,853
15,443,643

9,162,571

180,700,710

72346,194

7,7+9,131,

7.782,679
6,063,503

3,364,649
23,244

Marlne (crrgo)
Marlne (Hull)

29 11S I

34.00 Expens€s of mana8€beor

These expenses have been charged to revenue account on producr basis of gross pr€mium earned or direct

Marine (carsol
Marine (Htr1l]

a. axp.nses relmbursedto rhe hanasintas€nr Nil

Nil

c, Commission recelved or receiv.bl. by rhe nan.ginga8eiro. hisa$ocht. as seltin8or buying
agent orothe! conc€as jn r€rpecrof.ohtr..rs..r€red ihro such.on.ern, w h conp;ny Nil

t f
h a

Nii

e. Anv other perquisit.s or b€ne Urs rn 6shor in kindstattin8 Nit
f. 0rher alloknces and coomirsion indtd N

30.09.20
35,197,744
37,624,273

s71,901

21,685,409

377,709

m

30.09.21 30.09.20

25,AA2,625

34,654367
626,6A3

9,335,704

s,393,097

3r,553,056
26809,710

427300
12,739,850

4,279,345

once
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1
35.00 Transa.ton wlth Related partles:

30.09.20

Meghna lnsurrnce Company Lrd, in normatcourse ofbusiness,carried oura number ofrmnsacrions with
other entities that fau withrn rhe derinanon otrelated p,tv transction as per rAs, 24 and under rhe condition
no.1.s(vi) ofthe corporare governance gutdelin€ ofthe Bangladesh Securities and Exchange ComInlssion
rules and r ulations disclosures art rraosacuons involvrng relat€d parties arising in nor; course ot business
are conducted on an arm's length basts at commercial l"tes on the same terms and cordtuoff asappttcabte
to the third panies.Deta ils transactions w,th retated pardes and batances with them as at Septemb;r 30, 2021

Claim

AswadConporite Mjlls Ltd

4I!:sha CiothingCo.Ltd
Arkayl/oit Dyeins Mills Ltd

Claim

Run.erAutomobil€ Lrd 3,598,931

51,342

4,732,5t2 330,738
Runn€r Trade Park Ltd 50,510

25,363

s7,o14
7,915,732 330,738

-
-

rr-

a!1Ce

.{
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Classified Summary ofAssets Form "AA"
For the period from 1st July to 3 0 September 2021

Class ofassets Remarks

Investments in treasury bond
i) Bangladesh Treasury Bond.

[10 years Investment Bond @ 12.100/o Interest)
[15 years Investment Bond @ 7.79% Interest)

iii) Amountdue from other persons or bodies

Cash, cash equivalent& short term investment:
i) Short term investsnent
ii) Cash at Bank
iii) Cash in hand

Interest and dividend receivable
Advance, deposit & prepayments

Property, plant & equipments
Intangible Assets

Right-of-use asset
Stock of printing, stationery & stamps

000 00 At Cost

120,57 6,t42 109,854406 Book Value

557 94 3 7 04a
BookValue

BookValue
BookValue

5,887,516
144,082,510

242,014,907
129,532

15,358,646
4,349,069

559,790
152,926,966

210,059,963
16r.,915

73,57t,376
3,296,972

BookValue

BookValue
Written down value
Wriften down value
Written down value

Book Va-lue

1,11 5,339,594 894,105,436

M.. *,"i{#r,.., Mfu

30.09.21 30.09.20

16,000,000
9,000,000

16,000,000
9,000,000

4r9,670,699
121,989,354
16,28t,21A

255,227,678
103,944,A02

19,507,568

40
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Meghna lnsurance Company Limlt€d
Schedule ofrk€d Assets
As at 30 S€pt.mb€. ZoZl

st-
Ar.t01-06.2021 Addltion durlnA

th.period As ar 30.09.202r .hardns
Dep.
(ok)

As at O1.06.2021
chars.ddurlng

the p€rlo.l Ar at 30.09.2021
30,o9.2021 31.12.2020

1 Furniture and l-ixture 16,200,224 154,051 't6,354,275 12,275,519 toi/o 3,924,605 307,643 4,232.244 12,122,O27 72,660,435
2. 70,502,363 194,100 70,696,463 20,290,375 50.21r,988 1,018,353 51,230,341 t9,456,122 74,403,677

27,062,1L6 2t,062,\16 13,083,488 200/a 7,974,62A 654,t74 8.632,aOZ t2,129,3t4 I 57 799
4,676,404 257,033 4,933,841 7,529,474 3,717,394 124,439 3,272,233 1,561,608

5 9,457,272 246,906 9,744,17A 5,059,406 20r/o 4,397,406 256,337 4,654,743 s,oa9,97s 1
6. Ofnce Equipment 21,404,794 5,400 21,810,198 1,2,447,523 t5t 9,357,t75 466.790 9,423,965 11.986,233 11,553,191
7 150.323 150,323 10,484 139,839 655 9,429 11 930

162,045,031 152,045,034 t62,045,034 162,045,034 162,045,034
9 ollicespace 74,552,434 14,562,434 L7,645,914 \ovo 976,520 441,t44 t,3s7,66a 77,204,766 t4,562,434

"loral-2o21 324,461,312 897,490 325j5A,a02 2443A7 357 80,073,955 3,269,939 43,343.494 242,O14,904 244,564,272I

S.hedul. of lntingble Assets

sl.
char8lnS

Dep. 3().o9.2021, 31.12.2020
41at01.06.2021 Addltlondu.ing

As at 30.09.21 As ar Ol.(,6.Z021 charged durlng
As .t 30.09.2021

zo21

13 2|va t7 7a0 1,29 31

-EEt*4ia

l5

Schedule of Right-of-use asser
As at 30 September2O2l

st.

xo.og.zo21
31,.L2.2020

32,562,977 35,065,352 79,706,706 15,354,6rt6@

47

lB

3.

t,544,442

140,494

I zoy"

t__
| 3oe"

2S%
-o% I

Ea;ftwr,.e 910,000 ffioo

16,627,263ll. Fcht-"r-,'"""*t -nno6-il z6rc,



Meghna lnsurance Company Llmited
Schedule of Fixed Deposlt Receipt
As at 30 September 2021

sL5 Bank Nameo FOR Number 30.09.2021 30.09.2020
1

AB Bank Ltd

XakrailEranch 3372115 1,000,000 1,000,000
2 KakrailSrarch 3454209 500,m0 500,000
3 KhulshiBranch 3241234 s00,000 500,000

Khu shi Branch 3314147 2,000,000 2,000,0m
5 1,000,000 1,000,000
5 Nazu Miah Hat Eranch 3368859 1,m0,000 1,m0,000
1 Pon Connecting Road granch 32886s9 500,m0 s00,000
8 PrincipalBranch 3147775 1,500,000 1,500,000
9 PrincipalBranch 1545246 200,000 200,000
10 PrincipalEranch 37A3719 500,m0 500,000
11 lmamgong Branch s00,000 500,000
12 lmamgonjBranch 3613660 500,000 500,000
13 Nawabpur Road Branch 3s80896 500,m0 500,000
14 AgraniBank PrincipalBranch 0272380/90693/10057800 2,000,000 2,000,000
15

AL Arafa lslami Eank Ltd.

Nababpur Branch 121320874988 1,000,000 1,000,000
16 South latrabari aran.h 77132cx]n2745 s00,m0 s00,000
t1 BanBniEran.h 0070905/0201330012672 s00,000 500,000
18 Bhairab Branch 177 693/52132WO392 500,000 500,000
19 Bhairab Branch 171761 I s2732c(f,rc42g 1,m0,000 1,000,000
2A o910s91Ic/6]32cf,2479 s00,@
27 Motijheel Corporet Branch 93706/01S1330217652 500,000 500,000
22 GollamariEr 10012s/096132000399s 500,000
23 96132003s89 500,000
24 302910/1320000624 s00,m0 500,000
15 .latrabari Branch(West) 2s3253 /511330001391 300,000 300,000
26 .Jatrabari granch(West) 253763/511330001601 400,mo 400,000
27 Jatrabari Eranch(West) 4s75$l 51132c[F22r7 500,m0 500,000
28 Kadamtoli Br, Chittagong 070180s/116132002478 1,000,000
29 Jessor€ Branch 301320099516 s00,000 500,000
30 Kalatia Branch 400282/ 811320000084 s00,000 500,0@
31 144899/31330007190 200,000 200,000
32 31330008018 500,@0 s00,000
33 L4irpur Eranch 0135986/18188 100,000 100,000
14 Mirpur Branch 017 4442/1a99A 200,000 200,000
35 MohakhaliBranch 1s178/ 1261330000118 500,000 500,000
35 Motijheel Corporate Branch 391362/ 151320017923 1,000,000 1,000,000
37 Nawabpur Branch 121320-871794 s00,000
38

500,000
39 North South Road Eranch 336124h9132@627 500,000 500,000
40 No(h South Road Bran.h 627341 0191330063s32 200,000 200,000
4l Panlhapath granch 505455/ 0841330000617 500,000 500,000

P.agatiSarani Branch 0243249/ 4s133000s0s 7 500,mo s00,000
43 PraSatiSarani Branch 242826/451330@4855 2s0,000 250,000

PratatiSarani Branch 243S89/45133000s248 500,@ s00,000
45 PragatiSarani Branch 243994/ 451320001365 1,000,000 1,000,000
46 ProgatiSharani Eranch 762441 I 45133cn1co75 s00,000 500,000
47 South lat,abari Branch 0771330001723 1,m0,000 1,000,000

232913/771320000160 s00,000 500,000
49 South.latrabari Branch 4s2364/77132cf,f,o277 500,000 s00,000
50 Station Road Branch,Ctg 22S290/881320000341 1,m0,000 1,000,000
51 Station Road Branch,Ctg 0717707/0881330002175 1,000,000 1,mo,000
52 BhagyakulBranch 1111320001808 500,m0 500,ooo
53 674317/14133m17s53 s00,000 500,000
54 Station Road Eranch,Ct8 0717918/20003197 500,m0
55 Kawranbazar Branch 20005168 s00,000 500,000
56 Benapole Branch 2000s409 1,m0,000 1,mo,000
57 -Mot ihee Branch 000065/0021330000654 500,mo 500,000
58 ShelanaBar Br. Narsingdi L03622A/0917123415 1,000,000

lBran€h Named

Mirpur Branch l::sgfs3

l:erlszq

lFen,8r.

lGollamariBr.

lGulshan Branch

lMaulabibazar Branch

LMaulabrbazar Eranch

Lllawabpur granch lrzrszoez+ezr

42

South latrabari Branch

VIP Road Branch

42



59

Basia Bank

EangshalBranch 552/061801mOS52 1/ mo 500,00060 BanSslalBranch 628/061801m06020 500,000 500,000
61 BanSshalBranch 2 1123 500,000 s00,000
62 Basundhara Branch 043815/49180100010 1,m0,000 1,000,000
63 ra ar B 119921-2021,121&01-12905 3,000,@
64 Bogra Branch 040809/030020s2 1,000,000 1,@,000
65 gogra Eranch M0816/1218010000263 1,000,000 1,000,00066 Bogra Branch 040836 s00,000 500,00067 lgtra Branch 1076/ 1218010010888 2,m0,m0 2,m0,000
68 Dilkusha Branch 077264101002563 400,000 400,000

Oilkusha Eranch 017302/03002949 300,000 300,000to EPZ Er.Chiftagonl 1 1447s/2518{1-00067o9 1,m0,000
71 lessore Branch 120388/1818,01-0014782 1,m0,000
1? Jessore Branch 118018 500,000 500,000
73 lessore Eranah 118187/1818010013876 500,m0 500,00014 Tanbazar Branch 1418-.o1-0007420 s00,000 500,000
7S lhikarSacha Eranch 71258/481801000717 500.000 500,000
76 Jikorgaca Eranch 99040/4818010m9s61 500,000 s00,000
71 Kawranba:ar Eranch 4M9/611 500,mo 500,00018 Kawranbazar Eranch 040089/31180100008 s00,000 500,00079 {hatunsonB Eranch 2696/2418010002531 1,000,000 1,m0,000
80 i,luktarpulBranch 7318-01-00331/04/21 2,m0,0@
81 MadabdiBranch uav2/42/2012 500,m0 500,000
82 MadabdiEranch 99ft 6s107 /2013 500,000 500,000
83 Main Sranch 2MO331021801-30208 50,000,000
84 Main Branch 038229/03021986 200,000 200,000
85 Main Eranch 0492%/A3024014 s00,000 s00,000
85 Main Branch 503370218-01-000323 s00,000 500,000
87 Rangpur Eranch 054481/3 218010008071 500,m0 s00,000
88 RanSpur Eranch 49145/321801000120 500,000 500,000
89 Rangpur Branch 904sl3218010002719 500,000 500,000
90 Shantinagar Branch 000936/03003428 s00,mo 500,000
91 !t,edpur Branch 25410/201801000112 s00,000 s00,000
92 MuktarpulBranch 26410/731801O00O011 500,000 500,000
93 Na Branch t1695a/4Oh9 500,000 s00,000
94

8C8t

Chaktai Branch, Chittagon8 194034/1305/022330130S 500,000
95 Bantlabazar Branch 0102319/10 200,000 200,000
96 Eandura 8r 192373/74L 500,000
91 Bandura Br 792442/80A 500,000
98 9!I!shalBranch 1415271603 500,000 s00,000
99 ChaktaiBranch 165392/rc64 500,m0 500,000
100 ChaldaiBranch 165397 1069 500,m0 500,000
101 0holaikhalBrahch 16564a/1524 s00,m0 500,000
102 Dholaikhalgranch a154108/1386 s00,000 s00,000
103 Princi I granch 16857 4310 500,000 500,000104 A.X Xhan Moor Br 533300214 500,000
105 A.l( (han iroor Br 213942/232/3M232 s00,000 500,000106 Sonargaon Road Sranch 1UU4/142 500,m0 500,000
101 DhamraiBr 22U2614195 5m,m0
108

aRAC Bank Ltd
B Branch 1s32300131870001 500,000109 Gulshan Eranch 15013001318700M s00,000

110

BenSladesh KrlshtBank

1,m0,000
111 Khulna Corporate Br 328071 s00,000
112 lo€al Prin€ipalOffice 244649 s00,000 500,000
113 Savar Branch 433371 s00,000

Local PrincipalOffice 590807/14916 500,000 500,000
115

Bank Asia Ltd.

Anderkilla Branch 210901/03055004498 1,mo,000 1,000,000
116 r Branch 61855000140 500,000 500,000!17 Dilkusha BIanch 3038A2/14121 500,000118 llgptrant Road Branch 0375387 35501085 500,000119 Nonh South Road Branch 0042388/01755000887 500,m0 500,000120 North South Road Eranch 17ss003006/0314410/3006 500,m0 500,000127 r Branch 042779sls5005690 s00,000
122 Satmos d Road Branch 338320 s00,000 500,000

43

69

Khulna Eranch, xhulna TtSo?s-

774



123

Eank Asia [td.

Sat id Road Eranch 33U69/1070 500,000 500,000724 l Gazi 0269306/06/079ss006 500,m0 500,000
125 Kazi ra 8r 32U26121 500,000726 Mitfort Eranch 349164 s00,000(onabari 8r, Ga.ipur 3755002759 1,mo,000
128 KonabariSr, Gazipur c/o744A1O3755cf,27 45 s00,000
129 Lalmatia Branch Ohaka 6255002303 500,000
130 M azarBranch 0128623/M4ss00o023 s00,000 500,000131 M Branch 0337869/506s5000168 500,m0 s00,000\12 Nimtola Brench 029447 4/O7O55cro474 s00,000 500,000
133 Princip!lBranch 01541s8/0035s018099 500,000 s00,000
134 !!t Road Branch 0300808/0865s000m8 500,mo 500,000135 r Eranch 157ss004581 s00,m0 s00,000
136 Shira dekhan SME Centre o1s7172/1513scro472 200,mo 200,@737 Shka dekhan SME Centre 15155000809 600,000 600,000
138 Bashundhara Branch 2355005307 s00,m0 500,000
139 Gazipur Branch. 7955000673 1,500,000 1,5m,000
140 Lamatia Braoch 430050/2159 500,m0\41 Bashundhare Branch 233ss005418 s00,000 500,000r42 R ar Branch 4005 500,m0 500,000
143 T on Link Road Eranch 0188740/056s5000040 500,000 s00,000744 Jvlymensing Eranch 606s5000300 s00,000
145

The City Eanl Ltd

SonarSaon Road granch 475r9s8/,62m2 1,000,000 1,000,000746 N ur Road Branch 41s212126cot s00,000
747 VIP Road Branch 4751958462001 s00,000 500,000148 ganani [ake View Branch 4852121258001 s00,000
149

Oelta Bra. Housing Finance Cor. Ltd
Gulshan Branch 69369/11W1972O5 18,000,000

150
Dutch Bangla Banl Ltd

LocalOffice Eranch 0r7s944/1O1-5c/,-225 1,100,000 1,100,000
151 Nawabpur Road Eranch 2926M 500,000 5m,000152

Dhaka Aank Ltd

EangshalEranch 064942/OA s00,000 500,000
153 Ban alBranch 11sO6s/08 500,000 s00,000
154 BangshalEranch 11297/o8 500,000 500,000
155 Foreign ExchanBe Branch 2033135095 500,000 500,0@
156 Board Baaar Brdnch 28193s s00,000 500,000157 Sranch 003s2s/s312103 500,000 500,000
158

Eastern Bank ltd.
Khilgaon Branch 1295610091204 500,000 500,000

159 MotijheelEranch 016203/01024040000 500,000 500,000
160 Sonargao. Road Branch @19091).04/1 400,000 400,000
161

ExlM Eank Ltd

COA Aveniie Branch 034946/02660100071363 500,000162 Hemayet Pur Branch 619443 500,mo s00,000163 Gejipur Chowrana 740772/ 2@7A s00,000 s00,000
164 Gazipur Chowrasta Eranch 740254/0055010038/7698 1,000,000 1,000,000
165 Gazipur Chowrasta Branch 00560100395956 s00,000 500,0@
166 Gazi r Chowrasta Eranch 00560100489544 500,m0 5m,000
167 lmamgonjBranch 00660100110379 200,000 200,000168 lmamgonjBranch 005501001s4591 500,000 500,000
169 Branch 00660100196279 500,mo 500,000170 Khulna Branch 739661 500,000 s00,000111 f!!€!ilEranch 0693044123927 s00,000 500,000172 Mawna Chowrasta Bran.h 02060100294687 500,000 500,000173 MotijheelEranch 043659/410033110 300,m0 300,000114 Moti eel &anch u4542A/243cff60631 1,000,000 1,000,000715 MotijheelBranch 160100525312 1,@,000 1,000,000116 NarayangonjBranch 0671289/011601m31 500,@ 500,000777 Nawabpur Eranch 015668/41003681 s00,000 s00,0001t8 r Branch 03724A/ 243X{&8278 500,000 500,000119 Nayarhat Eranch 0837925/0816010013 500,000 5m,000180 Nayarhat Branch 0837/0816010010863 s00,000 5m,000
181 New Eskaton Branch 023225/41cf,22412 500,000 500,000ta2 CDA Avenue Branch 2650403061 s00,000
183 PansabotiElanch 46027/0s3601000314S2 300,mo 300,@184 Ga r Chowrasta Sranch 1040157/00550100542995 1,000,000
185 Head Office 226610100320140073 s00,000 s00,000

ance
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186 Head Office 2960/0010032014000 s00,000 500,000
187 Kawranbarar Branch 500,000
188 College Gate Br. Toogi 12524l-00nf2706 500,000
189

IBBL

Agargaon Branch, Dhaka 2629922/ |096 1,m0,000
190 Ashulia Branch,saver 24136A7 /7A7 1,000,000
191 BangshalBranch 80507/2818 500,mo 5m,0@
792 genapole Branch 16438s1/263802 500,0m 500,0@
193 Eenapole Branch 1980790/313110 500,m0 500,000
194 Eenapole Eraoch 861288/143010 500,mo s00,000
195 8o8ra Eranch 0014s3s/1661817 1,m0,000 1,000,000
196 25U)399/67A 1,000,000
L97 Bogra Eranch 1114355/1364716 500,000 500,000
198 Dumuria Branch 2213s911$A 1,m0,000
199 Daulutpur Branch 1541934/806 500,mo 500,000
200 Daulutpur Branch 179a99s19516 1,000,000 1,000,000
201 ForeiSn Exchange Sranch B2sA6l33271A 500,m0 500,000
202 Fultala Eazer Br, Khulna 2't 4451414599 500,000
203 118108//74A604 1,@0,000 1,000,000
244 lfil229/1630 500,mo 500,000
205 1$1230/7631 500,m0 500,@
246 1399670/1722 s00,m0 500,000
247 20s03370500220800 1,000,000 1,000,000
208 219191 500,m0 500,000
209 lslampur Sranch 1079968/5157 800,000 800,000
210 JatrabariSranch 830121/649502 s00,mo 500,000
277 1036192/2050125500712312 1,@0,000 1,000,000
272 lhikorgacha Branch 15S9813/387300 s00,000 5m,000
213 Mouchak Bran.h 37A13017 430217 s00,000 500,000
214 l'lawabpur Sranch 75635172A32 1,000,000 1,000,000
215 Satkhira B.anch 1860455/1193114 500,m0 sm 000
216 Sherpur Eranch 134745213a6707 500,000 500,000
217 Sherpur granch 13414A1/3a9@9 s00,000 500,000
218 Zinzira Eranch 1353029/20s01270500398s07 s00,000 500,000
279 Lalbagh Branch 1829549/314801 500,000 500,000
220 Mongla Branch,Khulna 1903008/426312 s00,000 500,000
22L 0aulutpur Branch 2BBAA42770 1,000,000
222 Daulutpur Sranch 2011661117541 500,000 500,000
223 Daulutpur Eranch 2D1a24h2267 1,mo,000 1,000,000
224 Elephant Road Branch 226aaa7 /624213 s00,000 500,000
225 Dumuria Branch 2359072/266 s00,000
226 Valuk? Br. Mymensing 25064fi la75 1,000,000
227 Nawabpur Branch 1531991/953302 1,@,000 1,000,000
22A Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 246522a1fi649 1,000,000
229

ICB lslami Bank

Agrabad Branch 26995 500,000 500,000
230 4SIabad Eranch 33846/ 75933 500,mo s00,000
231 3001600063722 500,000 500,000
232 KhatungonJBranch 245611 s7568 500,000 500,000
233 Mirpur Road Branch 51201 22115 s00,000 500,000
234 tDt-c 10252204154101 500,000
235

lFlC Bank Ltd

4trabad Eranch 1094s03/2030000443200 2,000,000 2,000,000
236 Eagerhat Eranch 121co441421270274O2c0 s00,000 500,000
237 BangshalBranch 1024623h9974 s00,000 500,@
238 lslampur qranch 1123345 I 1OO51 1 1 421-2co 500,000 500,000
239 ManikSonjBranch 1$6A13/691,479 500,000 500,@
240 Moulavibazar Branch 1136415/135/1m4681582 500,000 500,000
241 Nawabpur Branch 1152407 /t131 s00,000
242 Nawabpur Eranch 100s925/120 500,mo 500,o00
243 NawabpLrr Eranch 1152294/1143 500,m0 500,000
244 1,m0,000 1,000,000
245 RupganjB!anch 7193428 1,000,000 1,000,000
?46 Fedaration Eranch 07244114236196 1,000,000 1,000,000
247 4t!abad Sranch s612s/330038020 s00,000 500,000
244 Bahadder Hat 45661/280330007619 500,000 500,0@
249 tlephant Road Branch 245308/01110330000070 500,000 500,000
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2s0 2454s9/111-1588 200,m0 200,000
251 1,000,000 1,000,000
252 Lalmatia Branch 0136218/0330000183 500,m0 s00,000
253 lanata Eank Ltd. Janata Bank Bhaban Corp 275494/003030805 2,0@,000 2,000,000
254 Jessore Branch 8230000105 s00,000
255

Lanka Bangla Finance ltd.
XeranigonjBranch '1540a122236@113 30,000,000

256 G a2ipur Chowra sta Branch 1234277465 1,000,000
257 Gazipur Branch 029597 4101A46 500,m0 500,000
258 Gazipur Branch 130741317682281 500,000 s00,000
259 lmamgonjBranch 1169413272498'4,7 500,000 500,000
260 Jessore Branch 0184419/114641321105888 500,mo s00,000
261 l(alaya Eranch 119941321280673 500,000 s00,000
262 Kawranbazar Eranch oo2794/41co77A2 500,000 500,000
263 Main Eranch Ma27 2/41033433 500,m0 500,000
264 Nayabazar Branch 1111-412-14380748 500,000 s00,000
265

Marcantile Bank Ltd

Jessore Branch ol8/a3 2 / 7 14 647233454317 500,000
266 EarisalBren.h 51012540122 500,mo
267 Uftara granch 10451/11122s5000001 500,m0 500,000
268 EPZAsulia Eraoch 13497 500,000 500,000
269 Dhaka Epz 8r 110p,25413L 1,000,000 1,000,000
210 garisalEranch 306041254-112 1,@0,@0 1,000,000
271 Gulshan Eranch 11012540000623 1,m0,000
212 0haka Epz 8r 1104254130 1,000,000 1,000,000
213 MadabdiEranch 00145SS/2ss029 500,m0 500,000
714

MeShna Bank Ltd

PrincipalBranch 31793/11O12S4tJ(r'.i$597 500,m0
275 Midas Financing ttd OhanmondiEranch DO2466) 500,000 500,@
216 Dhokora granch 2A0267 1033cf,22907 500,000 s00,000
277 DolaikhalEranch 0330013193 1,000,000 1,000,000
218 oolaikhalBraoch 184745/033-11882 1,m0,000 1,000,000
279 Geor, Br. Manikgonj 3615S5 1,m0,000
280 Kaligonl SME Br 1L2790 48s6h2 500,000
281 KakrailBranch 196271/0330001838 500,m0 500,000
242 361/29s917 500,mo 500,0@
283 500 m0 500,000
244 Jamirdia 8r 0076,0330002438 500,m0 500,000
285 MonohordiSr 3339411257 500,000 s@,000
286 PrincipalSranch 297202/124662/76 2,000,000 2,000,000
281

MutualTrust Bank Ltd.

Uttara MOdel Town Eranch 01s603/6348 250,000 2s0,000
288 Nawabpur Road Eranch 4474 500,m0 500,000
289 Babu Eazar Sranch 0311123/90/19 500,m0 s00,000
290 BarisalBranch 0019820 500,m0 500,000
291 BarisalBranch 202976 500,000 s00,000
292 lslampur Eranch @2a2A9163/Os 500,mo s00,000
293 .,ubilee Road Branch cn7774412925 500,m0 500,000
294 Madam Babirhar Branch 158004 1,m0,000 1,000,000
295 lvladhupur Br 0028171/0064003319s86 500,000 500,000
296 Mitfort Branch o7as452l1s2l72 s00,000 s00,000
297 P.agatiSarani Branch 163129/337 /18 500,000

NCC Bank Ltd

O R Nizam Road Branch 0118500/8423 500,000 s00,000
299 Nayabazar Branch, Dhaka 13970600127 1,000,000
300 Ekuria 8r- Keranigonj 12370600144 1,mo,000
301 GoraiBr, Minapur 69421 /O113-70G181 1,m0,000
302 Uttara Bran.h 317571 131 500,m0 s00,000
303 lubilee Road Branch 737473361 500,m0 500,000
304 MoSrapara Branch 011G712-57 500,000 s00,000
305 HatirpoolEranch 34023107447120co@7 500,000 500,000
306 G azipur Chowra sta Branch 071062910141706!22 s00,000
347

NRB Comm€rcial Sank ltd.

OhanmondiBranch 111706-m000423 500,000
308 NRB Global&nk ltd Nawabpur Sranch 0537520 500,000 500,mo
309 O R Niuam Road Branch 2023030069s8s 1,000,000 1,000,000
310

NRB bank Ltd
Hotapara granch 1053390077849 1,000,000

311 EangshalBranch 046300/2668 500,000 500,000
372 Gulshan Corporate Branch 0650194/1200035s1360 500,m0 500,000
313 Guhhan Corporate Eranch 1200003948976 500,000 s00,000

-

E

\

National Eank Ltd.
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314 Kawranbazar Eranch 0134486/33/33559 500,m0 s00,000
315 MotijheelEranch 585S768441 1,m0,000 1,000,000
316 Nandipara Branch 254615 500,000 500,000
377 Elephant Road Branch 0274140000551 s00,000 500,000
318 lat.abariBranch 064180 500,m0 500,000
319 194239/02541300004m 500,m0
320 034363/315075s007 500,000 s00,000
321 066313/3150755015 s00,000 500,000
322 PrincipalBranch 14130003123/ 213883 500,000 500,000
323 199179 500,000
324

Premier Bank Ltd

Ashulia Branch,saver 251098/246-45 500,m0 s00,000
2311351 24641 s00,000 500,000

326 New Elephant Road Branc 0]705a0137976 500,m0 500,000
321 EangshalEranch 1,m0,000 1,000,000
328 Dilkusha Branch @7 4O3141@1979 200,000 2m,000

Elephent Road Branch 0174616/114-246000 500,000 500,000
330 EPZ Br.Chittasoni 1,000,000
331 24400000079 500,000 500,000
332 500,000
333 0297 681/244-53 500,000 500,000
334 15625200000003 500,000
335 102435 500,000 500,000
336 1202440002778 2,m0,0@
337 165 244000003 5 500,000
338

Prime Bank l-td.

Mouchak Branch @629314rN29261 456 500,mo 500,000
339 lslamiEankinS Branch 4107690110243112612 1,m0,000 1,000,000
340 Maulivibazar Branch 002141/1408 500,000 500,000
341 500,000 500,000
342 $3a246 I 41.056229 1795c4 1,000,mo 1,000,000
343 024@11/72741 s@,000
344 PraSatiSharaniEranch 397 7 a / 4 7cr1't 40 / 9OO11 19 500,000 s00,000
345

PubaliBank Ltd

Bazar Road Branah 6343 s00,000 500,000
346 Bazar Road Branch 6633U17341 500,000 500,000
347 500,m0 500,000
348 767741slcn s00,000 500,000
349 584056 500,000 500,000
350 1025159/ 5611 1,m0,000
351 398285 1,000,000 1,000,000
452 Ashulia Eranch, saver 1025815/7086 s00,m0
353

Padma Bank ttd

0124400240937 500,mo 500,000
354 lmamgoniBranch 500,000 s00,000
355 XalashaktiBranch 20074/0124300334264 s00,000 500,000
356 0020s71/01244-153846 500,mo 500,000
357 002051s/124400161508 s00,000 500,000
3s8 20aa7 /o12430U09525 500,000
359 Rupall Bank ttd 31U99/27 /45 s00,000 t00,000
350

SBAC

Bhatiary Branch 1,m0,000 1,000,000
361 Bo8ura Br, Bogura 2,000,000
362 Eogura Br, go8ura 943211/0019243002156 1,000,000
363 Hemayet Pur Branch 7190213243N1124 s00,000 500,000
354 Panthapath Branch 502M$]r]779 500,000
365 Hemayet Pur Branch 500,m0
366 OhanmondiSranch 500,m0 500,000
361 NarayangonjBranch s00,000 s00,000
368 71222 500,m0 500,000
369 0071210 s00,m0 s00,000
370 Bogra Branch 0065087 2,m0,000 2,000,000
317 Jubilee Road Branch 18243000088 1,mo,000 1,000,000
312 PrincipalBranch 0124300004362s/05310 s00,000 500,000
313 KatakhaliBr. KhLrlna 510871478 1,000,000
114 XeranigoniBranch 0008243001490/0100236 500,mo
375 1M04504 500,mo 500,000
176 Babubazar Branch 006292 250,000 250,000
371 500,000 500,000
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378
mo

BananiBranch 0275330005255 200,000 200,000
Bangsha Branch 1006624A/fi2177 1,000,000 1,000,000
EarisalEranch 10064395/9s 500,@ 500,000

182 Barisal Branch 1A)6440A/]oA/53179 500,000 500,000
383 BarisalErench 1tx64532/232 500,000 s00,000

Barisalgranch 1012637 4/67 4 500,m0 500,000
Bari5alBranch 10117672/A72153212 1,mo,000 1,00o,000BarisalBranch fi297 2AA/5339s7 s00,000 s00,000
thulta Branch 10090402/s3235 500,mo 500,000

388 Dania Eranch 101326181s321647 1,mo,000 1,000,000
389 0ania Eranch 10186734/5332166 500,m0 500,000

Dania Rasu ur Branch 101327 t3/s32rcA2 s00,000 s00,000
391 0ania Rasul ur Branch 325320004515 500,000 500,000392 Dernra 8ran.h 10359810/5332284 s00,m0 500,000
393 Dumuria Branch 10284935/s33-636 500,m0 s00,000

GEC Moo. granch 10158502/5321526 500,000 500,000
395 Garibe Newaz granch 10422A54/532-t77s 500,000 500,000
396 Garibe Newar Branch 10119937 /33273 500,000 500,000
391 Garibe Newar Branch 10176822/533s81 500,m0 s00,000

Gauria Ele hant Road Bran.h 598s33685 500,m0 500,000
Gopaldi Bazar Branch 365321A7 500,000 s00,000
Gulshan Eranch 10088360/5324396 500,m0 500,000
Hasnabad Branch 101W41415322113 5m,000 500,0@
lhaiakatiEr 10469903/103 s00,000

403 KeranigonjBranch 533000167s 500,000 500,000444 (hulna Branch 03384s/364 200,000 200,000
405 ra Branch 10113969/s32524 500,m0 s00,000406 MadabdiBrench !n2277A1532167 500,m0 500,000407 MaulavibazarBranch 0105330007123 s00,000 s00,000

Maulavibazar Branch 010533m07382 200,000 200,000409 Mi ur Sranch 10029058/5338552 s00,mo s00,0@
410

500,m0 500,000
MohakhaliBranch 10352072/07O5?323A s00,m0 s00,0004t2 Mohakhali Branch 10352ss 533-3079 500,m0 500,000413 MohakhaliBranch 103s2633/533-277 6 500,m0 s00,000474 r Branch 10493854/22532mOS32s 1,000,000

415 Nawabpur Branch 032s62 500,m0 500,000476 Nawabpur Branch 1U)42991 1,mo,000 1,000,000
477 New Eskaton Branch 10030161/533351 1,m0,000 1,000,000418 Norsin lBranch 40807 12s533000026 s00,000 s00,000
419 Pachdona Branch 10220ss3/s3231 1,000,000 1,000,000
420 PrincipalBranch 476226 250,m0 2s0,000427

500,mo 500,000
lBranch 224011 500,000 500 000423 Princi alBranch 036116 500,000 500,000424 Rokeya SaraniEranch 10043515 200,m0 200,0@425 Safa Eondor Blinch 10311004/04 500,m0 500,000426 Vatara 8ra Dhaka 111532013s3 1,000,000

421 Vatara Branch 10419s99/532-0000s 500,000 500,000
Charfassion Branch 103926 r532735 1,mo,000 1,000,000429 Charfassion Brdnch 105258 2-779 500,@ 500,000430 Dumuria Branch erhat. 104s031S 500,000 s00,000431 lessore Eranch 10437803/532-1619 500,000 500,000
MohakhaliBranch 0705320001622103s 1,@0,000 1,m0,000433 Vatara Branch 111532947 500,m0 500,000434 MohakhaliEranch 104 4401 500,000

435 MohakhaliEranch 10439816 s00,000
436

Social lslami Eank Limited

MohakhaliBranch 10439071/2066 s00,000 500,@437 Vatara Branch 1115320000879 s00,mo 500,@438 Narsin8diBr 2-548 500,m0
439 MohakhaliBr 07 01 -532-2437 / 10439207 1,000,000
440 Oa 8r.'Dhaka 32s32008s88 500,000
441

1,000,000

Social lslaml 83nk Limited
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442 Chinishpur Branch 0351830/40s6s330@2 s00,000 500,000
443 Joydebpur Chowrasta bran BugUlzUA 500,000 500,000

037221/533300000557 500,000 s00,000
445 KhatungonjBranch 027850/1250/5333435 750,m0 750,000
446 4051S323/ 026404s 5m,000 500,000

s67 a7 I 27 6 / 1101533049 1 200,m0 2m,000
448 253913/40s0s32S1 500,000 500,000
449 32A0591 642 500,000 500,000
450 344154 s00,000 s00,000
451 276754 500,000 500,@
452 3292331 4034s3242 500,000 s00,000
453 32AA06 / 29 500,mo 500,000
454 Maowna Baanch 329]3'1 139 s00,000 s00,000
455 Maowna Branch 4034s32s2 500,m0 s00,000
456 407Os32131 19 1,m0,000 1,000,000
457 Moulvi Bazar Baanch 40025323997 s00,000 s00,000
458 s00,m0
459 NarayangonjBranch 427083 s00,000 500,000
460 Valuka 5ME/ Br. Mymensing 403 255100000043 s00,000
461 SonaliB3nk Ltd tocal Office 2555001875 2,000,0m 2,000,000
46?

South East 8ank.

ABanagar Branch 7069965/245m00156 1,000,0@ 1,@,000
463 Bogra Branch 7145118/24sm@0305 500,000 500,000
464 7209357/24500011180 500,000
465 Gul5han Branch 70540141/24s00023805 250,m0 250,000
466 loydebpur chowrasta Branch 73139141244W23 500,m0 500,000
461 Joydebpur chowrasta Branch 7 475536124594 500,000 s00,000
468 Jubilee Road Branch 000824500027732 500,000 500,000
469 lubilee Road Eranch 244000012087 1,m0,000 1,m0,000
414 7090633/24sm022036 500,mo 500,000
471 74419311244coc120AB soo,000 s00,000
412 Kawranbazar Branch 7036s80/24s00002389 400,mo 400,000
473 7036581/2450000239s 100,m0 100,000
414 KhulnB Bran.h 1124516384 500,m0 500,000
475 New Eskaton Branch 704s383/245000090s 2s0,000 250,000
476 Agargaon Eranch 7366686/245000008s09 1,m0,000 1,000,000
411 Ghior Branch 7 446069124505 500,mo 500,000
478 Narayangonj granch 74319s4/244 500,m0
479 Jubile€ Road Bran.h 758324172096 500,mo
480 s00,000 s00,000
481 Rokeya SaraniEranch 7 255671/244NOOOO77 500,000 500,000
482 74S06s8/24500000248 500,000
483

Standerd Bank Ltd

Bagerhat Branch 2s5642/1238/06ss50O1238 500,000
484 f oreing Exchange Eranch 189878/01355015277 5m,000 500,000
485 Gulshan Branch m74A7 /53cn4771/O7 200,000 200,000
486 Khatun8onj Branch 291357/24269 500,000
487 55016702 100,m0 100,000
488 lessore Eranch 2155012998 1,m0,0@
489 11ss0 /12835 1,000,000 1,000,000
490 PrincipalBranch 026986/5s02s958 50q000 500,000
497 PahartoliBranch 152415/03655001317 1,000,000
491 Nawabpur Eranch 081941/042ss000938. 500,m0
493 Nawabpur Eranch, Dhaka 081968/04255000966 s00,000
494 155501-547070 s00,000
495 State Bank ot lndla ChiftaBong Br 014883/05220495930201 1,000,000 1,000,000
496

Trust Eank Ltd

7017,0331199820 1,m0,000
491 Sena Kalyan Branch 0003-0330022717 1,m0,000 1,000,000
498 311939/00740330007168 500,000
499 Kadamtoli Br, chiftaaong 0050 030006283 500,000
500 342098/931103000000018 20q000 200,000
501 Foreign Exchange Branch o4s77A9/07214030237 500,000 s00,000
502 Ghatail Br. TanSail 15714030011 1,000,000
503 lubilee Road Branch 23140300140 1,000,000
504 17514030018 1,000,000
505 Xhan lahan Ali Road Branc 0127912/44/06 300,000 300,000

Shahjalal lslami gank Ltd
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506 Mohakhali Eranch os27195/O7a24U@12A s00,000 s00,000
507 MohakhaliEranch s00,000 s00,000
508 Mohammadpur Branch 05014M000m0408 s00,000 500,000
509 NarayangonjBranch 826U033 24040000mO63 200,m0 200,mo
510 Nayabaza. Eranch 091so2h9/99 400,m0 400,0@
511 0ss0420/0029 500,m0 500,000
572 PahartoliEranch 105221s61O97140401 s00,000 500,000
513 PrincipalBranch 029463414136239433 200,mo 2m,000
514 PrincipalEranch 407495 s00,000 s00,000
515 Jessore Eranch 37240354 s00,000
516 Station Road Branch 2Os17Sl2011 500,000 s00,000
511 Enayat Bazer Branch 10514/9 1,m0,000
518

Uttara Bank Ltd.

Banijya Branch o2sa3\0/s2/91 300,m0 300,000
519 Rikabi Bazar Branch oM3624/]a72 s00,m0 500,000
520 Santinagar Branch 0571931/17815 500,m0 500,000
521 Gulshan Branch o2s3a79/79 400,m0 400,000
s22 HaluaSat Branch, Mymensing s70561/2s2-s6 500,m0
523 LocalOffice 8ran.h 0235306127/12196 1,m0,000 1,@,000
524 Ramna Br 7 29A25/262-1 500,000
525

Uniofl Bank ttd, Nawabpur Branch 65731 500,000
526 OT Road Branch 15708s/322040003318 500,000

UCB

Total 407,350,000 252,3s0,000
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Meghna lnsurance Company Llmited
Schedule of Bank Balance
As at 30 September 2021

List of Short Notice Deposit

Total

List of Current it

Annexure - C

Amount in Taka

30.09.20

118,826,9fi1 93,502,735

30.09.20

01

5LE Bank NameE B.anch Namefti

BASIC Eank Ltd Main Branch

Account Number

fl 216-01-0000443

30.09.21

699,503 WEreN
02 BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch f 0216-01-0001531 49,206,928 24,315,365
03 NCC Bank Ltd NCC Bhaban Eranch # 0103-032-5000535 28,728,997 30,743.459

# 127-136-0000-2s8 38,472,973 36,965,2L4
05 lFlC Eank Ltd Gulshan Bra nch f 0180048947041 r,? L8,4r2

@

SLE Branch Name0

Main Eranch

Account Number

0210-01-0012310

Bank Nameo

BASIC Bank Ltd

30.09.21

ffiB
BASIC Bank Ltd Bogura 8r 1210-01-000s302 672

721-01-0000-260 3,895 5,500
4 BASIC Bank Ltd .lashore Br 1810-01-0015030 7,46L
5 BASIC Bank Ltd Jubilee Rd 1310-01-0003385 249 5,431
6 BASIC Eank Ltd Kawran Eazar Br 3110-01-0007734 3,393 4,160

0210-01-0012304 3,2!3 5,000
8 BASIC Bank Ltd Tan Bazar Br 1410-01-0003790 5,189 7,643
9 BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch 0210-01-0012281 2,533 5,000

10 BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch 607,7r2 754,693
11 NCC Bank Ltd NCC Bhaban Eranch 01030210004481 7,775 3,824
12 NCC Bank Ltd Agrabad 0003-0210031336 767 1.,210
13 NCC Sank Ltd Banani Br 00s0-0210009504 2,7 47 2,747

NCC Bank Ltd Nawabpur Br 0047-0210039765 6,467
15 NCC Eank Ltd Kadamtoli Br 00190210021492 5,s31 !,7 L6

NCC Bank Ltd Dilkusha Br 0028-0210021339 4,209 9,432
NCC Bank Ltd Elephant Rd 00430210014188 s,901 10,195
NCC Bank Ltd faridpur br 0115-02-10001408 !,977 2,897
NCC Bank Ltd Darus-Salam Br 01020210007881 6,541 7,78t
NCC Bank Ltd thaban Br 0103-0210004276 944
NCC Bank Ltd Dilkusha 8r 0028-0210021348 4,654 7,20!
NCC Eank Ltd Maghbazar Br 00110210031354 1,368
NCC Eank Ltd Motijheel Main 8r 00020210033557 3,282 3,464
NCC Bank Ltd Mymenshing Br 00720210010990 2,276 5,045
NCC Eank Ltd Bangshal Br 2,L40
NCC Bank Ltd Motijheel 8r 0002-0210033675 6s5 2,745

21 NCC Eank Ltd Foreign Exchange 0031-021-0024528 6,2L7
NCC Eank Ltd Toynbee Br 0031-0210024537 2,543 7,647
NCC Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 0031-021-0024sO0 8,683 7,522
Social lslami Bank Ltd Bagerhat 0881330006135 91.4 3,538
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0731330005521 5,383 8,155
1271330003495 10,235 19,579
0801330005809 1,780 2,000

Social lslami Bank Ltd Joydebpur Chowrasta Br 1231330002433 1,251 3,451
Social lslami Bank Ltd Moulvi Bazar Br 0101330015059 (1,082) (s24)

0181330018232 592 2,873
37 Social lslami Bank Ltd Khatungong Br 0141330020735 7,753 10,981
38 Social l5lami Bank Ltd khulna br 0051330019159 3,53s 6,620

1031330002431 900 4,440
0701330007081 870 5,050

social lslami Bank Ltd Bangshal Br 0711330010794 1,310 6,079
Social lslami Bank ttd Gausia Br 0981330005877 2,716 4,L42
Social lslami Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 0181330018287 1,248 3,541

44 Sociallslami Bank Ltd Rangpur Br 2,000 910
Social lslami Bank Ltd Savar 8r 0301330014692 2,100 4,260
Social lslami Eank Ltd Tongi Br 0741330007355 2,026 3,907
Agrani Bank Ltd Manik8onj Br 020000901867s L,t20 2,662
lslami Eank BD Ltd Matuail Br 20s07770101040600 2,068 2,068
lslami Bank BD Ltd Kurigram 8r 19s0100262214 199 2,5t4

f 00020210034147 (153,579)
51 Premier Bank Motijheel Branch * 1!L-77656 403,264 8,240,!94
52 Premier Eank Foreign Exchange #2126318011379 5,000

Sonali Eank Ltd NCTB Eranch f 1501402000657 743,773 477,756

Total
1,662,440 8,942,068

AOce

31 lsocial tslami Bant< Lta faarisnat ar
32 lsocial lslami Eank lta lcorporate er
33 lsocial lslami Bank Ltd laewannat Ur

34

36 lSocial tslami Bank Ltd lf oreigr*rctrange

39 lSocial tslami Bank Ltd lfafraiiE
40 lsocial tslami Bank Ltd lvonatnati ar

0681330006739

50 lMutualTrust Bank lprincipal Branch 364,576
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